CJA Forms

Definitions:

- 1. WORD Document that can be sent via email: Can be filled out electronically, but probably requires a signature. Can be submitted via email or US Mail.
- 2. PDF that can be sent via email: Can be filled out electronically, but probably requires a signature. Can be submitted via email or US Mail.
- 3. Electronic Form: Submitted directly to CJA by typing into an online web form.

Table of Contents

| Registration Forms | 1 |
|---|---------|
| Registration Checklist WORD Document that can be sent via email | 2 |
| Candidate Training & Certification Application – Electronic Form | 3 |
| Medical History Form – PDF that can be sent via email | 8 |
| DHEC Tuberculosis Form – PDF that can be sent via email | 18 |
| Limited Duty Firearm and EVO Affidavit WORD Document that can be sent via email | 19 |
| Application for Accommodations – PDF that can be sent via email | 20 |
| Request Application for Food Accommodations - PDF that can be sent via email | 24 |
| BTOT Forms | 28 |
| Documentation for BTOT Registration Checklist WORD Document that can be sent via en | |
| Basic Telecommunication Operator Application and Document Attestation - Electronic Form | 29 n |
| Certification/Compliance Forms | 35 |
| Personnel Change in Status (PCS): WORD Document that can be sent via email | |
| New Employee | 36 |
| Routine Separations | 37 |
| Separation Due to Misconduct | 38 |
| 911 TCO PCS | 40 |
| Mandatory Retraining Notification (MRN) WORD Document that can be sent via email | 41 |
| Standards/Testing | 43 |

| Departmental Lesson Plan Format WORD Document that can be sent via email | 44 |
|---|-------|
| Departmental LP Cover Sheet and Approval Form WORD Document that can be sent via | |
| email | 49 |
| Institutional Provider Application for Course Approval WORD Document that can be sen | t via |
| email | 51 |
| Application for Special Test Accommodations – PDF that can be sent via email | 52 |
| Advanced Training | 56 |
| Field Training Officer Course Request Form – Electronic Form | 57 |
| Traffic Safety | 59 |
| SMD Course Request Form – Electronic Form | 60 |
| SMD Road Proficiency Test Form – PDF that can be sent via email | 62 |
| SMD Instructor Road Proficiency Submittal Form – Electronic Form | 73 |
| SMD Instructor Recertification – Electronic Form | 76 |
| SFST Course Request Form – Electronic Form | 78 |
| SFST Proficiency Form – Electronic Form | 82 |
| SFST Instructor Recertification Form - Electronic Form | 85 |
| Reserve Training | 87 |
| Application for Approval as SC Reserve Department (must be completed annually) WORI |) |
| Document that can be sent via email | 88 |
| Application for SC Reserve Officer Training Implementation (must be completed before each | ı |

| training program begins) WORD Document that can be sent via email | 90 |
|---|------------|
| Reserve Attestation and Authorization to Release Form WORD Document that can be | e sent via |
| email | 94 |
| Departmental Training Verification WORD Document that can be sent via email | 95 |
| Reserve Firearms, EVO and Local Ordinances/Policies Qualification and Training Veri | ification |
| Form WORD Document that can be sent via email | 96 |
| Reserve Officer Training Program PPCT Proficiency Form WORD Document that ca | an be sent |
| via email | 97 |
| Out-of-State Transfers | 98 |
| Training Review Request Form WORD Document that can be sent via email | 00 |
| Release Authorization Form – PDF that can be sent via email | 99 |
| K9 Certification | 100 |
| K7 Cer tilication | 101 |
| K9 Certification Form – Electronic Form | 102 |
| Arson Investigators | 100 |
| Alson investigators | 103 |
| Guidelines for Arson Investigator Certification – PDF that can be sent via email | 104 |
| <u>Appendix</u> | 106 |
| Appendix | 106 |
| Accommodations Request for Applicants with Disabilities | 107 |
| Accommodations Request for Applicants with Food Allergies | |
| Accommodations request for Applicants with rood Allergies | 111 |
| PCS Instructions | 114 |

| MRN Instructions | 117 |
|---|-----|
| Accommodations Request Involving Written Examinations | 118 |
| Reserve Officer Administrative Guide | 124 |
| POST Certification and Compliance Letter | 138 |
| Request for Training Reviews | 139 |

Registration Forms

Registration Checklist -- WORD Document that can be sent via email Candidate Training & Certification Application -- Electronic Form Medical History Form -- PDF that can be sent via email DHEC Tuberculosis Form -- PDF that can be sent via email Limited Duty Firearm and EVO Affidavit -- WORD Document that can be sent via email

Application for Accommodations – PDF that can be sent via email Request Application for Food Accommodations – PDF that can be sent via email

SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY 5400 Broad River Road Columbia South Carolina, 29212-3540

| Can | didate's Name: |
|--------------|--|
| Can | didate's SS#: |
| Do | cumentation for Basic Jail, Basic Law, Special Basic or Limited Duty Registration Check List |
| | Completed Online Law Enforcement Candidate Training & Certification Application and Document Attestation |
| Each Regi | candidate is required to bring the following documents to stration: |
| | Driver's License or Photo ID |
| | Pre-placement Consent & Medical History Form with TB test results (DHEC Form 1420) |
| | FAQ-EVO Form - (Firearm Qualification & Emergency Vehicle Operation Policy) This form can be imported into the Application or brought separately. This form is ONLY required for Class 3 (Limited Duty) Candidates |

Revised 06/23/2015

SC Criminal Justice Academy

Law Enforcement Candidate Training & Certification Application

Employing Agency: * Agency or Training ex: myname@example.com Officer Email * Type of Training Requested: * **Applicants Position** Patrol, Detention, Court Security, etc. 1 Date of Hire * Month Day Year A PCS has been YES submitted on this ■ NO employee: * Title/Rank * Applicant Full Name First Name Middle Initial Last Name Suffix **Applicant Home** Address Street Address Street Address Line 2 City State / Province Postal / Zip Code

| Applicants E-mail | ex: myname | @example.com | | | |
|-------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|---------------|----------|---|
| US Citizen * Yes No | Race * | ٧ | Sex * | ٧ | |
| | Birth Date * | | Ey | e Color | |
| | ▼ Month | ▼ ▼ Day Year | | | • |
| | | | Hai | ir Color | • |
| Height (inches) | , | | | | |
| Weight (ibs) | | | | | |
| Place of Birth * | E | ducation * | | Degree | |
| State or Country if out | ofl | | • | - | • |
| | N | ame of College | | | |
| S.C. OLN | | | | | |
| Has the candidate bee | n licensed in a | nother state in th | e past 5 yean | \$? * | |
| Veteran? * | Yes No | | | | |

1. Candidate is covered by Workman's Compensation for on-the-job injury. *

| ✓ Yes | |
|--|------|
| □ No | |
| | |
| | |
| 2. Officer was hired by and is regularly on the payroll of this agency. * | |
| Yes | |
| No | |
| | |
| | |
| 2 Officeria second 1 and 2 and | |
| 3. Officer is granted statutory authority to enforce all or some of the criminal, traffic, ar penal laws of the State and does possess, with respect to those laws, the power to eff | nd _ |
| arrests. * | ect |
| ✓ Yes | |
| U No | |
| | |
| | |
| Commissioning Agency: Complete A or B below: | |
| FOR B. Most State According & College DD | |
| FOR B: Most State Agencies & College PD require SLED commissions. Agencies should sub | mit |
| a copy of SLED commission when candidate is registered. If Agency has not yet received the | |
| commission, Candidate will not be certified until a copy of commission is received by the Certification Unit at SCCJA. | |
| oranogadii ome at occor. | |
| The second secon | |
| | |
| A. Officer is commissioned by this Agency: * | |
| ☐ Yes | |
| U No | |
| | |
| | |
| Or Officer will be commissioned by this Agency upon graduation: * | |
| Yes | |
| Ü No | |
| | |
| | |
| B. Officer is commissioned by SLED (constable commission) IF YES, UPLOAD FILE | |
| BELOW * | |
| Yes | |
| J No | |
| | |
| | |
| Or will be commissioned by SLED (commission has been applied for - send to | |
| Sertification Unit upon reciept) * | |
| Yes | |
| No | |
| | |

LAW ENFORCEMENT EMPLOYMENT HISTORY (last 3 years)

| Has your candidate ever attended the SC Criminal Justice Academy for training? * Yes No No Has Your Candidate had out of state, Federal or Military Law Enforcement Training? * Yes No The South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) provides reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (AADA) for individuals with documented disabilities who demonstrate a need for accommodation, when such accommodations can be provided without compromising the Academy's training or certification standards. Will you need testing accommodations because of a disability while at the Academy? * Yes No Verification of Background Investigation (Driver's Record; Credit Check; Criminal Record Check) Applicants must list any and all criminal charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, not prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. | (Patrol, Reserve, Jail, Limited Duty, Telecommunication | ns, etc.) |
|--|--|--|
| Has Your Candidate had out of state, Federal or Military Law Enforcement Training? * Yes No The South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) provides reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (AADA) for individuals with documented disabilities who demonstrate a need for accommodation, when such accommodations can be provided without compromising the Academy's training or certification standards. Will you need testing accommodations because of a disability while at the Academy? * Yes No Verification of Background Investigation (Driver's Record; Credit Check; Criminal Record Check) Applicants must list any and all criminal charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, not prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. | Yes | Justice Academy for training? * |
| The South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) provides reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (AADA) for individuals with documented disabilities who demonstrate a need for accommodation, when such accommodations can be provided without compromising the Academy's training or certification standards. Will you need testing accommodations because of a disability while at the Academy? Yes No Verification of Background Investigation (Driver's Record; Credit Check; Criminal Record Check) Applicants must list any and all criminal charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, nol prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. | | |
| The South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) provides reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (AADA) for individuals with documented disabilities who demonstrate a need for accommodation, when such accommodations can be provided without compromising the Academy's training or certification standards. Will you need testing accommodations because of a disability while at the Academy? Yes No No Verification of Background Investigation (Driver's Record; Credit Check; Criminal Record Check) Applicants must list any and all criminal charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, not prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. | | itary Law Enforcement Training? * |
| Individuals with documented disabilities who demonstrate a need for accommodation, when such accommodations can be provided without compromising the Academy's training or certification standards. Will you need testing accommodations because of a disability while at the Academy? Yes No Verification of Background Investigation (Driver's Record; Credit Check; Criminal Record Check) Applicants must list any and all criminal charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, not prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. | | |
| Verification of Background Investigation (Driver's Record; Credit Check; Criminal Record Check) Applicants must list any and all criminal charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, nol prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. Journal of Background Investigation please check appropriate box below: * Criminal Record No Criminal Charges | individuals with documented disabilities who demo when such accommodations can be provided witho training or certification standards. Will you need tes | with Disabilities Act (AADA) for onstrate a need for accommodation, |
| Verification of Background Investigation (Driver's Record; Credit Check; Criminal Record Check) Applicants must list any and all criminal charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, nol prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. Journal Charges in this pox. | | |
| (Driver's Record; Credit Check; Criminal Record Check) Applicants must list any and all criminal charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, nol prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. Jpon Completion of Background Investigation please check appropriate box below: * Criminal Record No Criminal Charges | NO NO | |
| (Driver's Record; Credit Check; Criminal Record Check) Applicants must list any and all criminal charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, nol prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. Journal of Background Investigation please check appropriate box below: * Criminal Record No Criminal Charges | | THE PROPERTY AND THE PR |
| charges regardless of the date of offense and the disposition (dismissal, not guilty, nol prossed). Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include DUI, DWI, Driving While License Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate Criminal History Check shows Final Disposition for each charge(s). Applicant can list criminal charges in this box. Journal Completion of Background Investigation please check appropriate box below: * Criminal Record No Criminal Charges | Verification of Background Inve | stigation |
| Jpon Completion of Background Investigation please check appropriate box below: * Criminal Record No Criminal Charges | charges regardless of the date of offense and the dispose Do not include minor traffic offenses, but specifically include Revoked/Suspended, Speeding to Elude Arrest, or Duty charge(s), please ensure that the In-State and Interstate | ition (dismissal, not guilty, nol prossed). Ide DUI, DWI, Driving While License to Stop in Event of Accident. If you list a |
| Jpon Completion of Background Investigation please check appropriate box below: * Criminal Record No Criminal Charges | criminal charges in | and the grant of the state of t |
| Jpon Completion of Background Investigation please check appropriate box below: * Criminal Record No Criminal Charges | | |
| Criminal Record No Criminal Charges | | // |
| * | · Criminal Record | e check appropriate box below: * |
| The state of the s | | minor traffic offenses |

Investigators Comments:

Date Investigation Began *

Date Investigation Ended *

mmddyyyy

mmddyyyy

Investigators Title *

Investigators Name *

Chief, Lt., Sgt. etc.

Inv. First Name

Inv. Last Name

Investigators Phone Number *

Investigators Address (if different from employing agency)

By checking the box below, as the applicant for training and certification, I attest that I am aware of the minimum standards for employment as a law enforcement officer, that I meet or exceed each of those requirements, that the information provided above and all other information submitted by me, both oral and written throughout the employment and certification process, is thorough, complete, and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I further understand and agree that any omission, falsification or misrepresentation of any fact or portion of such information can be the sole basis for termination of my employment and/or denial, suspension or revocation of my certification at any time. I specifically acknowledge that my continued employment and certification are contingent on the results of the fingerprint records check and other criminal records being consistent with the information provided to my employer and to the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy.

Applicant Attestation | Agree

By checking the box below, I, as an official representative of the appointing agency, do submit to the Criminal Justice Academy, the above named appointee as a candidate for training/certification. The candidate meets or exceeds each of the minimum standards for employment and this Agency has properly conducted the required employment procedures as established by the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy as required by the Code of laws of South Carolina, 1976, Chapter 23 Training for Law Enforcement Officers and Regulations Chapter 38. I acknowledge that any omission, falsification or misrepresentation of information or procedures, by either the candidate or this Agency, through the employment and/or certification process may result in certification being denied, suspended or revoked by the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy.

| Agency | |
|-----------------|---|
| Head/Authorized | d |
| Representative | * |

I Agree

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

DOCUMENT ATTESTATION FOR ACADEMY REGISTRATION

Documents on File at this Department:

- 1. Copy of Birth Record or Naturalization Papers which ensure that the Candidate is 21 years of age and a United States Citizen
- 2. Copy of High School Diploma, G.E.D., Equivalency Certificate (Military or other), Official Transcript accepted by the South Carolina Department of Education or South Carolina special certificate.
- 3. Certified South Carolina Driving Record Must cover the 5 previous years with "NO SUSPENSIONS" as a result of DUI,

DWI, Reckless Homicide, Involuntary Manslaughter or Leaving the Scene of an Accident

Note: State or Local Correctional Officers may hold a valid Driver's License from any other Jurisdiction in the United States

4. Certified Out of State Driving Record. Required only if Candidate has not been in South Carolina for the previous 5 years. Out of State record must relect "NO SUSPENSIONS" as a result of DUI, DWI, Reckless Homicide, Involuntary Manslaughter or Leaving the Scene of an Accident.

By checking the box below, I hereby attest that the documentation as required by S.C. Code Ann. 23-23-60 (B)(1) through (B)(9) has been reviewed and will be maintained by this department in the above referenced officer's file. I understand that should any conflict regarding documentation authenticity arise, the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy reserves the right to review all documents maintained by the department on this officer.

Agency I agree Head/Authorized Representative * Printed Agency Head or Authorized Representative Name that has submitted this document * Agency Head First Name Agency Head Last Name Agency Head or AR Title * Chief, Director, etc. Date * 03 - 22 p# - 2017 Month Day Submit Clear Form Print Form

SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, South Carolina 29212-3540

(803) 896-7802

MEDICAL HISTORY, EXAMINATION, AND FITNESS FOR TRAINING

TO THE EMPLOYER:

This form is inappropriate for use as a pre-offer inquiry under existing State and Federal law. THIS FORM SHOULD NOT BE USED UNTIL A CONDITIONAL OFFER OF EMPLOYMENT IS MADE. Once a conditional offer of employment is made, you may use this form and the accompanying medical examination to determine if the applicant can perform the essential functions necessary to successfully complete training at the Criminal Justice Academy. All inquiries should focus on the applicant's ability to perform the position being sought, not focus on any perceived physical or mental disability which would exclude the applicant.

REPORT OF EXAMINATION To be on file at the Academy

TO THE CANDIDATE:

All information MUST be completed. Please type or print legibly and provide to your examining physician. Attach additional sheets/documentation as necessary. By my signature, I certify that there are no willful misrepresentations, omissions or falsifications in my answers below and the answers given are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. Any falsification, withholding or failure to answer all questions completely and accurately may disqualify me from receiving training and/or certification as a law enforcement officer. I understand this information will be used to determine whether I am medically capable of performing the essential functions and physical demands of the training at the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy. Medical information regarding my ability to perform these functions and demands will be made available to the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy and I do, hereby, waive any privacy rights I may have under HIPAA (110 Stat. 1936) with regard to this examination and any medical treatment I may need during my period of training at the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy.

| Candidate's Signature | Date: |
|-------------------------------------|-------|
| CANDIDATE'S NAME: | |
| CANDIDATE'S SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER: | |

Page 1 of 8 Form Approved 3/5/15

| MBER: () | - |
|--|--|
| | |
| D 100 | VEC NO |
| Bronchitis Chickenpox Seizures Tuberculosis (TB) Diabetes High Blood Pressure Kidney Problems Arthritis Skin Problems Asthma Mental Illness Lung Problems Significant Injury Lupus | ttt * ttt ttt |
| | · |
| | |
| | |
| | Chickenpox Seizures Tuberculosis (TB) Diabetes High Blood Pressure Kidney Problems Arthritis Skin Problems Asthma Mental Illness Lung Problems Significant Injury Lupus Diastolic |

Page 2 of 8 Form Approved 3/5/15

| tttDiabetic – If Yes, Explain: | Туре | 1 OF | R Type 2 | | | |
|--|------------------|-----------|---|-------------------|--|--|
| 2. Are you allergic to any medicines, food or other substances? YES NO If Yes, please list all items you are allergic to: | | | | | | |
| 3. Do you use: | Yes | No | How Much? | In Past? | | |
| Cigarettes Cigars Alcohol Drugs | | | | | | |
| 4. List all medicatio | ns you ta | ake regu | | | | |
| 5. Have you ever b elsewhere? YES N If Yes, Expla | U | osed to | fumes, dust, chemicals, loud noise or ra | diation at work o | | |
| 6. Have you ever bee If Yes, Expla | n unable in: | e to holo | d a job because of medical reasons? YES | NO | | |
| 7. Have you lost time If Yes, Expla | from w | ork for | medical reasons in the past five years? Y | ES NO | | |
| 8. Have you ever suf If Yes, Expla | fered a b in: | ack or p | pelvis injury? YES NO | | | |
|). Have you ever bee If Yes, Explai | n injured n: | l in an a | utomobile accident? YES NO | | | |
| 0. Have you ever be | | | industrial accident? VES NO | | | |
| If Yes, Explai | n: | | | | | |

Page 3 of 8 Form Approved 3/5/15

| 12. Have you ever experienced an injury to any bones or joints? YES NO If Yes, Explain: |
|---|
| 13. Have you ever experienced any shortness of breath? YES NO If Yes, Explain: |
| 14. Do you have any respiratory disorders (Asthma, etc)? YES NO If Yes, Explain: |
| 15. Have you had any surgery during the past 12 months? YES NO If Yes, List: |
| 16. Are you pregnant? YES NO If No, skip to question 17 |
| If Yes: |
| OB/GYN PHYSICIAN'S NAME: |
| OB/GYN PHYSICIAN'S PHONE: |
| 17. Are you presently involved in an exercise program? YES NO If Yes, Explain: |
| If No, when was the last time you were involved in an exercise program and what did that exercise program entail? |
| 18. How do you rate your overall health? Poor Fair Good Excellent |
| |

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

Page 4 of 8 Form Approved 3/5/15

TO THE PHYSICIAN:

All information <u>MUST</u> be completed. Please type or print legibly and return to the Law Enforcement Candidate and/or the Employing Law Enforcement Agency. Attach additional sheets/documentation as necessary.

It is the primary consideration of the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy to safeguard the health and well-being of all candidates participating in our training. Therefore, all candidates for training at the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy should be free of any medical, mental, psychological, or other conditions which may interfere with his/her ability to safely participate in and successfully perform law enforcement activities. Below is a listing of program curriculum and proficiency performance areas for Physician review and consideration in conjunction with the Physician's knowledge regarding the candidate's past and current medical condition. The program curriculum and proficiency performance areas include, but are not limited to:

- Complete formation runs of various distances up to 5.0 miles in length in a timely manner, without stopping (Class 1 Law Enforcement Officer)
- Participate in 90 minute long physical training sessions designed to increase strength and endurance (Class 1 Law Enforcement Officer)
- Tolerate exposure to extreme heat/cold/humidity/inclement weather
- Climb, crawl, wrestle, jump, lift and drag heavy weights
- Visually distinguish targets on a firing range at distances of up to 75 yards
- Safely operate a motor vehicle at various speeds, including very high speeds, and under varying conditions, including with police lights and sirens activated (Class 1 Law Enforcement Officer)
- Tolerate loud noises (sudden and sustained) to include sirens, weapons firing, and other percussions
- Safely handle various types of weapons, including, but not limited to firearms, tazers, OC Spray (Pepper Spray), Impact Weapons (Asp, Baton, etc...). This includes being able to independently hold and fire a firearm with either hand (fire one handed).
- Tolerate the psychological stresses of law enforcement work, including working swing shifts, observing and assisting with traumatic incidents (deciding to discharge weapon in protection of self or others; responding to serious crimes in progress; responding to child abuse cases; death and dismemberment scenes; and other acts of extreme malice, etc...), work long hours without the possibility of relief (emergency situations, etc...), and high stress incidents (active shooter incidents, etc...)
- Participate in physically rigorous defensive tactics training including, but not limited to:
 - 1) joint manipulation
 - 2) handcuffing (hands extended behind back)
 - 3) take down techniques (prone position flat on stomach)
 - 4) kicks and strikes utilizing padded bags for protection
 - 5) bending at the waist
 - 6) Kneel on knees (together and individually) unsupported

Page 5 of 8 Form Approved 3/5/15

- Complete a physical agility assessment course, including, but not limited to: running up and down stairs, jumping through an open window, and dragging a 170 lbs dead weight bag (Class 1 Law Enforcement Officer)
- Physical activity and engagements in scenario based training sessions
- Tolerate exposure to various gas/chemical elements (Pepper Spray, OC Spray, Tear Gas, etc...)
- Sit in a desk chair for up to ten (10) hours at a time
- Sustain this level of functioning for 12-14 hours per day for at least 5 days per week

| PATIENT/CANDID | ATE'S NAME: | | |
|------------------------|----------------|-------------|--------------------|
| PATIENT/CANDID | ATE'S SOCIAL S | ECURITY NU | MBER: |
| 779 | Normal | Abnormal | Explanation |
| Eyes | | | |
| Ears | | | |
| Hearing | | | |
| Nose | | | |
| Throat | - | | |
| Mouth | | | |
| Neck | | | |
| Chest/Lungs | | | |
| Heart | | | |
| Abdomen | | | |
| Hernia | | | |
| Genitourinary | | | |
| Back | - | | |
| Extremities | | | |
| Upper | | | |
| Lower | | | |
| Neurologic | - | | |
| Psychological | | | |
| Skin | | | |
| U.A. Chemistry | | 0 | |
| 3.21. Onomistry | | | |
| | | | |
| TB Skin Test: Attach I | OHEC Form 1420 | | |
| Height | | | Weight |
| Blood Pressure | | | Pulse |
| Visual Acuity R | L | | Without correction |
| R | L | | _ With correction |
| Color Vision | | | |
| | I | Page 6 of 8 | |

Form Approved 3/5/15

The medical history and physical examination results for this Candidate are on file in the Physician's office at the below address and will be made available to the Criminal Justice Academy in full upon request. The Candidate has been informed of the examination results and the presence of any conditions which may need follow-up evaluation and/or treatment. If questions of suitability should arise during the course of training, a candidate may be required to obtain follow-up medical evaluation at the expense of the candidate or his/her employer.

| ATTESTATION: I have reviewed the activities that this candidate for law enforcement training will be required to participate in during his/her training at the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy. I have conducted a complete physical examination of this candidate and attest that he/she (is) (is not) medically suitable to participate in the training program at the Academy. |
|--|
| COMMENTS: |
| |
| |
| PHYSICIANIS NAME. |
| PHYSICIAN'S ADDRESS: |
| PHYSICIAN'S ADDRESS: |
| PHYSICIAN'S PHONE: |
| Date: |
| Physician's Signature |
| NOTE: All information must be completed above, the Physician must check medically suitable/unsuitable and sign and date this page. |
| |

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

Page 7 of 8 Form Approved 3/5/15

TO THE CANDIDATE:

This section is to remain blank until you report to the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy for training.

ATTESTATION: I have reviewed this Medical History, Examination, and Fitness for Training form and hereby attest that answers I provided are STILL true to the best of my knowledge. I further attest that I have fully disclosed my medical history and current physical condition through this form. Additionally, I agree to inform the staff of the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy as soon as is reasonably possible if I become aware any of the information I have provided through this form has changed or is untrue.

| Date: | |
|-------|-----------------------|
| | Candidate's Signature |

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

Page 8 of 8 Form Approved 3/5/15

| D | Н | E | C |
|-------|----------|---------|------|
| | 7 | | 7 |
| 8 | | | |
| PROMO | TE PROT | ECT PRO | SPER |

School Employee/Individual Certificate of Evaluation for Tuberculosis

| | irst | M.J. | Residence Address | City | County |
|--|-------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| ublic or private school, idndergarten, nursery or day ca | ire center of cur | rent employment or other employ | rer or individual | Date employed | |
| TUBERCULIN SKIN TEST 5 TU PPD MANTOUX METI | ate Given | CHEST X-RAY Date | | REMARKS | |
| mmDate Interpret | | Interpretation | | | |
| No tuberculosis infection per 5 | TU PPD 1 | | | | |
| Tuberculosis infection, no evid | ence of dise | ase | | | |
| Preventive treatment st | | | and completed | 1 | |
| Preventive treatment st | | | but not completed 2 | | |
| Preventive treatment no | ot prescribe | | | | |
| History of tuberculosis disease Current tuberculosis disease | Tre | eatment started | | and completed | |
| Non-contagious as of | | - 4 | | | |
| No further routine screening required | | and medically | / cleared to start/resum | school/other employment on _ | |
| 1 | | ains at lifelong risk of de | veloping tuberculosis. | | |
| numeriant to the Code of | mined the s | chool employee named | herein for tuberculosis a | ind report my findings as indical | ted above |
| F to the bode by Early (| | ullid. 1970. US Branda | 1 Anni 74 1970 | | |
| This is to certify that I have exa | minued De R | idividual named herein f | or tuberculosis and repo | ert my findings as indicated abov | ve. |
| Physician's Signature | | | | | |

| PR | D H E C School Employee/Individual Certificate of Evaluation for Tuberculosis | | | | | |
|----------------|--|--|---|--|--|--|
| Na | me; Lasi First | M.I. Residence Address | City County | | | |
| Put | olic or private school, kindergarten, nursery or day care center of cur | ent employment or other employer or individual | Date employed | | | |
| TEST RESULTS | TUBERCULIN SKIN TEST | CHEST X-RAY | REMARKS | | | |
| 188 | 5 TU PPD MANTOUX METHOD | Date | | | | |
| F | mm _: | interpretation | | | | |
| Ā | Date Interpreted | ., | | | | |
| | No tuberculosis infection per 5 TU PPD 1 | | | | | |
| | Tuberculosis infection, no evidence of dise | | | | | |
| D D | Preventive treatment started | and completed | 1 | | | |
| NOLLISPOSITION | Preventive freatment not prescribed | but not completed ² | | | | |
| ĝ | | | | | | |
| 💆 | Current tuberculosis disease | atment started | and completed | | | |
| - | | | | | | |
| | Non-contagious as of and medically cleared to start/resume school/other employment on 1 No further routine screening required. 2 Remains at lifetong risk of developing tuberculosis. | | | | | |
| | the of Government and | | | | | |
| [문중] | pursuant to the Code of Laws of South Car | olina. 1976 as amended April 24, 1070 | s and report my findings as indicated above | | | |
| CERTIFICATION | This is to certify that I have examined the individual named herein for tuberculosis and report my findings as indicated above. | | | | | |
| | Physician's Signature | | Date | | | |
| OUTO 4 | CO MONOR DISCOSTINAL TELL C | | DA16 | | | |



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

To be completed for Limited Duty Officers

VERIFICATION & CERTIFICATION OF THE FIREARMS QUALIFICATION

| PLEASE PRINT: Officer's Name: | | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|
| Onice s Name. | | SSN: | | |
| Department: | | | | |
| Firearms Instructor's Name: | | | | |
| On theday of range for qualification purporesults to be accurate and I re | | the above-named Officer was taken to the firearms ertify the following tasks were completed and the er be QUALIFIED. | | |
| (B) Weapons liability, b | pasic weapon safety, both on duty a both on duty and off duty, was exp e qualification course required by | and off duty. lained to the Officer. the S. C. Criminal Justice Academy with the | | |
| REVOLVER COURSE: | 50 Round 25 Yard TRC | Points (250 Max.) (188 Min.) | | |
| AUTO PISTOL COURSE: | 50 Round 25 Yard AutoCourse | Points (250 Max.) (188 Min.) | | |
| Signature of CJA Accredited | l Firearms Instructor: | | | |
| Print CJA Accredited Fiream | ns Instructor's Name: | CCT | | |
| —————————————————————————————————————— | earms Instructor's Certification | Date Is: | | |
| EN Line in the control of the contro | MERGENCY VEHICLE OPER | ATION AFFIDAVIT | | |
| this department's Emergency | ve-named Officer has been instruc Response Driving Policy. | ted, fully understands and has been given a copy of | | |
| Department's Authorized Si | gnature: | Date: | | |
| Please complete and mail to: | SC Criminal Justice Academ Basic Training Registration 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 | y | | |

Fax - 803 896-8360



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Registration Section 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 803-896-8360 (fax)

Application for Accommodations

PARTI

Please print legibly (black or blue ink only) or type. To be completed by candidate.

This completed form and required documentation must be mailed to the address as listed above. Requests must be supported by documentation certifying the disability from a qualified professional appropriate for evaluating the disability. Review of a request for accommodations will be deferred until the necessary documentation is submitted. Attach additional pages as necessary.

| Accommodations are requ | uested for the following class: | | , 0 | ,. |
|---------------------------------------|--|------------------------|--------------|------------------|
| Date Class Begins: | | | | |
| Name: | | | | |
| | Last | First | 1 | Middle |
| Mailing Address: | | | | |
| | Address | | City | Zip |
| Home Phone Number: | | Work Phone Number: | | |
| Social Security Number: | | | | |
| Nature of Disability | | | | |
| ☐ Chronic Health Prot | olem | Temporary Accidenta | al Iniunz | |
| ☐ Hearing Disability | | ☐ Visual Disability | ai injury | |
| Learning Disability | | ☐ Physical Disability | | |
| Other Disability | | | | |
| possenial statement describin | r accommodation as completely as page in detail your disability and the accommodation as page in detail your disability and the accommodation and the accommodation are supplied in the second state of the se | ommodations requested. | | |
| ☐ less than 1 year | ☐ 1-2 years ☐ | 2-4 years | r more years | |
| What accommodation(s) are disability. | e you requesting? Please explain h | | | alleviating your |
| | | | | |
| Do you require wheelchair ac | cess at the facility? | □ No | | |

| If your | r request is for classroom accommodation(s), have you ever received a classroom accommodation(s) in the past? |
|---------------------------------|--|
| | Secondary or elementary school |
| | If yes, accommodation(s) received: |
| | |
| | College |
| | Post Graduate Yes No Year(s): If yes, accommodation(s) received: |
| | Prior attendance at South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy: Yes No Year(s): If yes, accommodation(s) received: |
| | cation and Authorization |
| Under pe in this ap | enalties of perjury, I hereby certify that the above information is true and accurate. I understand that false information contained plication may be cause for loss of a certification or denial of possible certification. |
| Signatu | ure: Date: |
| informatio Criminal document | and the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy will use the information obtained by this authorization to determine eligibility sonable accommodation with regard to training procedures and/or housing during my training. If clarification and/or further on regarding my disability or requested accommodation the documentation provided is needed, I authorize the South Carolina Justice Academy to contact the professional(s) who diagnosed the disability and/or the professional(s) who provided the tation attached to this request and I authorize those entities to communicate with the South Carolina Criminal Justice for the purpose of providing such clarification and/or further information. |
| | ıre: Date: |
| | |

PART II

Please print legibly (black or blue ink) or type. To be completed by the Practitioner.

Requests shall be supported by documentation certifying the disability from a qualified professional appropriate for evaluating the disability.

| Practitioner's Name: | | | | |
|--|---|---------------------------------|----------------------|----------------------------|
| Office Address: | Last | First | Middl | e |
| Office Phone Number: | Address | Office Fax Number: | City | Zip |
| Type of Practice | | | | |
| Patient's Full Name: | | | | |
| Date Patient First Consulted: | Last | First Date Patient Last Seen: | Middle | |
| | mm/dd/yyyy | | mm/dd/y | /уу |
| Diagnosis of Disability: | | | | |
| Name of Test(s) Used: | | | | |
| Length of Time with Condition: | | | | |
| Recommended Accommodation(s): | | | | |
| Please note: I hereby certify that the above informat penalties of perjury, I declare that the that they are true. I hereby certify that result of that evaluation, that I have corany time. | tion is true and is given pursi foregoing statements and to t I personally examined and | nose in any accompanying docume | information by my pa | tient. Under e mine and |
| Signature: | | Date: | | |
| Practitioner's License Number | r: | | | |
| Submit this form to the followi | ng address: | | | |
| South Carolina | Criminal Justice Ac | ademy | | |

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Registration Section 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 (803) 896-8360 (fax)

Disposition for Accommodations Request - To Be Completed By Academy personnel

| Reviewer(s): | | |
|---|---------|-------|
| Signature/Title: | | Date: |
| 1 | | |
| 2 | | |
| 3 | | |
| 4 | | |
| 5 | | |
| Accommodations will be granted? Yes Explanation of Accommodations Granted: | □ No | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Signature/Title: | Date: _ | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Registration Section 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 803-896-8360 (fax)

Application for Food Accommodations

PARTI

Please print legibly (black or blue ink only) or type. To be completed by Candidate.

This completed form and required documentation must be mailed to the address as listed above. Requests must be supported by documentation certifying the food allergy from a qualified professional appropriate for evaluating the food allergy. Review of a request for food accommodations will be deferred until the necessary documentation is submitted. Attach additional pages as necessary.

| Accommodations are requ | ested for the following clas | s: | | pageo a | riiooosaiy, |
|---|---|--|--|-------------------|------------------|
| Date Class Begins: | | | | | |
| Name: | | | | | |
| | Last | | First | N | /liddle |
| Mailing Address: | | | | | |
| | | Address | | City | Zip |
| Home Phone Number: | | Work Pho | ne Number: | | |
| Social Security Number: | | | | | |
| Nature of Food Allergy: | | | | | |
| | | | MN | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| To document your need for for personal statement describing | ood accommodation as con g in detail your food allergy | npletely as possible, plea and the food accommoda | se attach, in additio ations requested. | n to professional | documentation, a |
| How long ago was your food a | allergy first professionally d | liagnosed? | | | |
| ☐ less than 1 year | ☐ 1-2 years | 2-4 years | ☐ 5 or m | ore years | |
| What food accommodation(s) | are you requesting? | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| MILE STATE OF THE | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Certification and Authorization

| Under penalties of perjury, I hereby certify that the above information in this application may be cause for loss of a certification or denial | ation is true and accurate. I understand that <u>false</u> information contained al of possible certification. |
|--|---|
| Signature: | Date: |
| for a reasonable food accommodation during my training. If clarif authorize the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy to co | ise the information obtained by this authorization to determine eligibility fication and/or further information regarding my food allergy is needed, ontact the professional(s) who diagnosed the food allergy and/or the s request and I authorize those entities to communicate with the South such clarification and/or further information. |
| Signature: | Date: |

PART II

Please print legibly (black or blue ink) or type. To be completed by Practitioner.

Requests shall be supported by documentation certifying the food allergy from a qualified professional appropriate for evaluating the food allergy.

| Practitioner's Name: | | | |
|---|---|---|----------------------------------|
| Office Address: | Last | First | Middle |
| | Address | S | City Zip |
| Office Phone Number: | | Office Fax Number: | |
| Type of Practice | | | |
| Patient's Full Name: | | | |
| Date Patient First Consulted: | Last | First | Middle |
| bate i adent i list consulted. | mm/dd/yyyy | Date Patient Last Seen: | mm/dd/yyyy |
| Diagnosis of Food Allergy: | | | |
| Name of Test(s) Used: | | | |
| Length of Time with Allergy: | | | |
| Recommended Food Accommoda | ition(s): | | |
| If yes, please list emergency | YES medical treatment and/or | NO r medicíne: | |
| Please note: I hereby certify that the above inform penalties of perjury, I declare that that they are true. I hereby certify tresult of that evaluation, that I have any time. | ne foregoing statements and hat I personally examined an completed this portion of this | those in any accompanying docu d evaluated the patient whose na application and that I may be aske | ments or statements are mine and |
| Signature: | | Date: _ | |
| Practitioner's License Numb | oer: | | |
| Submit this form to the follo | wing address: | South Carolina Crimir Registration Section 5400 Broad River Roa Columbia, SC 29212 (803) 896-8360 (fax) | • |

Disposition for Food Accommodations Request - To Be Completed By Academy personnel

| Reviewer(s): | |
|---|-------|
| Signature/Title: | Date: |
| 1 | |
| 2 | |
| 3 | |
| 4 | |
| 5 | |
| Food Accommodations will be granted? | □ No |
| Explanation of Food Accommodations Granted: | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Signature/Title: | |
| Comments: | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

BTOT Forms

Documentation for BTOT Registration Checklist -- WORD Document that can be sent via email Basic Telecommunication Operator Application and Document Attestation -- Electronic Form

SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY 5400 Broad River Road Columbia South Carolina, 29212-3540

| Can | didate's Name: |
|-----|---|
| Can | didate's SS#: |
| | BASIC TELECOMMUNICATIONS OPERATOR Documentation for Registration Check List |
| You | Are Required To Bring The Following Documents To Registration |
| | Basic Telecommunications Operator Training Application |
| | Document Attestation Form for Registration |
| | This Document must be signed by the Agency Head or Authorized Representative attesting that the following documents are maintained by the department in the above referenced Operator's file. |
| | Copy of Birth record which ensures that the candidate is at least 18 years of age |
| | Copy of High School Diploma, G.E.D. Equivalency or Official Transcript accepted by the South Carolina Department of Education (No Certificates) |
| | Copy of FEMA ICS-100 Training Certificate (prerequisite) |

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212-3540

Basic Telecommunication Operator Training Application and Document Attestation

| O1033 T 1616 | communications | Officer | and a second of the second of | |
|--|----------------|------------------|--|-----------------------|
| Agency Nan | ne: * | | | |
| | | | v | |
| Training Off | icer Email: * | | Training (| Officer Phone Number: |
| ex: myname | @example.com | | and the latest and th | |
| | | | Area Code | Phone Number |
| Candidates | Full Name * | | | |
| irst Name | Middle Initial | Last Name | 6. | ıffix |
| | | | | |
| andidates (| | | | |
| | :-maii | | | |
| and the same and | example.com | | | |
| ex: myname(| Dexample.com | | | |
| ex: myname(| Dexample.com | | | |
| ex: myname@ | Dexample.com | | | |
| ex: myname@ | Dexample.com | **** | | |
| andidates A | Dexample.com | itate / Province | | |
| aminutana, ius | Dexample.com | itate / Province | | |
| ex: myname@ Candidates A Creet Address | Dexample.com | itate / Province | | |
| ex: myname@ Candidates A Creet Address | Dexample.com | | tes Contact P | hone Number |

| Date of Birth * | | |
|--|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Month Day Year | | |
| Place of Birth: | | |
| State or Country | | |
| Race: * | Sex: * | H-t- |
| |) C X , | Hair |
| V | · | ▼ |
| Eye Color | Height (inches) | Weight |
| | V | |
| | | |
| Date of Hire as 911 Dispatcher | * | |
| V V V | | |
| Month Day Year | | |
| Education Level: | | |
| Victorial Confederation of the | | |
| | | |
| Copy of FEMA ICS 100 (please u | upload here) | |
| Choose File No file chosen | | |
| National Action of the Control of th | • | |
| Does your candidate have previ | ous SC Dispatcher experience in | the past 3 years? * |
| Yes | | |
| No | | |
| | | |
| Does your candidate have previ | ous Out of State Dispatcher expe | rience in the past 3 years? * |
| Yes | | |
| No | | |
| Candidate is covered by Workm | an's Compensation for on-the-jo | ob injury. * |
| ✓ Yes | sampanamen for on the je | |
| No | | |
| | | |

Candidate is scheduled to work the standard hours as prescribed for 911 Operators of the agency. *

| ✓ Yes | |
|--|--|
| ○ No | |
| | |
| Candidate was hired by and is regularly o | n the nermal of this arrows. T |
| Candidate was hired by and is regularly o | n the payroll of this agency. |
| | |
| U No | |
| | |
| accordance with the Amended Americans v | ny (Academy) provides reasonable accommodations in vith Disabilities Act (AADA) for individuals with documented commodation, when such accommodation can be provided ning or certification standards. |
| Does your candidate require Special Testii | ng Accomodations? |
| Yes | |
| □ No | |
| | |
| | |
| Cri | iminal Record Check |
| crime punishable by a sentence of more than or charge(s), please ensure that the in-State and Inter | et or admission of guilt (regardless of withheld adjudication) to a felony, a ne year (regardless of the sentence actually imposed, if any). If you list restate Criminal History check shows final disposition information for each a please submit with this document. |
| Criminal Record: * | |
| ☐ Yes | |
| □ No | |
| | |
| Investigator Comments: | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | h |
| | |
| Date Investigation Began: * | Date Investigation Ended: * |
| * | V V |
| Month Day Year | Month Day Year |
| | |

Investigator Name: *

Investigator Title: *

First Name

Last Name

By checking the box below, as the named applicant for training and certification, I attest that I am aware of the minimum standards for employment as a 911 Telecommunicator, that I meet or exceed each of those requirements, that the information provided above and all other information submitted by me, both oral, written and electronically throughout the employment and certification process, is thorough, complete, and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I further understand and agree that any omission, falsification or misrepresentation of any fact or portion of such information can be the sole basis for termination of my employment and/or denial, suspension or revocation of my certification at any time. I specifically acknowledge that my continued employment and certification are contingent on any other criminal records being consistent with the information provided to my employer and to the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy.

I Agree

By checking the box below, I, as an official representative of the applying agency, do submit to the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy the above named appointee as a candidate for training and certification. The candidate meets or exceeds each of the minimum standards for employment and this Agency has properly conducted the required employment procedures as established by the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy as required by the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, Chapter 23 Training for Law Enforcement Officers and Regulations Chapter 38. I acknowledge that any omission, falsification or misrepresentation of information or procedures, by either the candidate or this Agency, through the employment and/or certification process may result in certification being denied, suspended or revoked by the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy.

1 Agree

Document Attestation

By checking the box below, I, as an authorized representative of the applying agency, attest that the documentation, as required by Regulations Chapter 38-061 (A) (I-4), has been reviewed and will be maintained by this department in the above referenced officers file.

I understand that should any conflict regarding documetation authenticity arise, the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy reserves the right to review all documents maintained by the department on this officer.

| Docu | IIICIII VI | n file at the Agency: * | |
|--------|------------|--|------------------|
| □ C | opy of Bi | irth Record which ensures candidate is at least 18 years of age | |
| | | igh School Diploma, G.E.D., Equivalency or Official Transcript accepurtment of Education (No Certificates) | ted by the South |
| | | | |
| * | | | |
| I I A | Agree | | |
| | | | |
| Agenc | y Head o | or Authorized Representative Printed Name that has submitted th | is application: |
| Agenc | y Head o | or Authorized Representative Title: | 300 |
| | | | |
| Date o | of Submis | ssion: | |
| Date o | of Submis | ssion: | |

Certification/Compliance Forms

Personnel Change in Status (PCS): -- WORD Document that can be sent via email
New Employee
Routine Separations
Separation Due to Misconduct
911 TCO PCS

Mandatory Retraining Notification (MRN) -- WORD Document that can be sent via email



SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY

5400 Broad River Road Columbia, South Carolina 29212-3540 Attention: Certification Department Phone: (803) 896-7802 Fax: (803) 896-7803



PERSONNEL CHANGE IN STATUS - HIRE FORM

| Reporting Department | Telephone # | Today's Date |
|--|--|---|
| 0.00 | | ☐ Male |
| Officer's Name (First MI. Last) | SS# or Academy I.D.# | Female |
| Date of Hire | Date of Birth | Race |
| Driver's License Number | Issuing State | |
| PLEASE CHECK ONE: | Class 1 LE | |
| | Class 1 LE Class 3SLE (Limited Duty) Reserve Appointment | Class 2LCO (Jailer) Class 1LECO (LEO/Jailer) Coroner Deputy Coroner |
| Commissioning Agency | | Date |
| AFFIDAVIT OF BACKGROUNI I hereby attest that I have conducte officer's former law enforcement age | D INVESTIGATION ed a complete background investigation of separation: | on the above officer. Below is a list of this |
| Date Contacted Agenc | y(S) | Contact Person |
| application for certification. A complete and current Criminal WERE NOT FOUND (no CHO WERE FOUND (attach CHC) A complete and current Driving R influence of alcoholic beverages or manslaughter, or leaving the scene WERE NOT FOUND (no Driv | History Check has been conducted and C / NCIC is required) / NCIC showing disposition) tecord has been reviewed and Suspensive dangerous drugs, driving while impaired of an accident: | on(s) as a magnit of driving and 1 |
| WERE FOUND (attach Drivin | g Record showing suspensions) | |
| Signature of Investigating Officer: | (Sign) | (Print Name) |
| | / | , |
| Authorizing Signature for Departn | nent (Print Name) | Date: |
| Sworn to and subscribed before meday of | e this Year | |
| ignature of Notary Public for South (| Carolina Pr | int Name |
| fy commission expires: | | |

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Certification-Compliance

PERSONNEL CHANGE IN STATUS REPORT NOTIFICATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE/ROUTINE SEPARATION

| Reporting Department | | Phone # | Today's Date |
|--|--|---------------------|---|
| Officer's Name | Ac | ademy I.D. # | |
| Officer's Current Home Address | - | City/Town | Zip Code |
| CHECK ONE: E-911 (| TCO) Reserve Officer | Coroner | ☐ Deputy Coroner |
| Class 1 LE Class 2LCO (Ja | iler) 🔲 Class 1LECO (Ll | EO/Jailer) 🔲 (| Class 3SLE (Limited Duty) |
| (For all separati | ons <u>NOT</u> involving miscon | duct as defined in | 2 S.C. Rev. 37-025) |
| PLEASE ATTA | CH MRN (MANDATORY RET S IN-SERVICE TRAINING RE | TRAINING NOTIFE | CATION FORM |
| (Pleas | se check appropriate rea | son(s) for sepa | ration) |
| Date of Separation: | (specify mo/d | ay/yr) | |
| Resigned | Retired | | Deceased |
| Accepted employment with ano | ther Law Enforcement Agency | , | |
| Medical Leave | | | |
| Military Leave | | | |
| Failure to successfully complete | basic training | | |
| Failure to successfully complete | in-service training | | |
| Transfer fromlaw | enforcement classification to | law en | forcement classification |
| Termination for violation of AGI performance, excessive absentee | ENCY policy <u>NOT</u> involving i ism, sleeping on duty, etc) | nisconduct as defin | ed in S.C. Reg. 37-025 (i.e., substandard |
| Other (please specify) | | | |
| ereby attest that the reason for separation tification as defined in S.C. Reg. 37-025. | of this officer does <u>NOT</u> invo | lve misconduct or o | otherwise disqualify eligibility for |
| PLOYING AGENCY HEAD: | | | DATE: |
| INT NAME: | | OFFI | CIAL TITLE: |
| A USE: MRN: CODE: | ID: DATE: | | |
| evised 06/06/2016 | | | |



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Certification-Compliance



PERSONNEL CHANGE IN STATUS REPORT NOTIFICATION OF SEPARATION DUE TO MISCONDUCT

This form MUST be completed within 15 days of the discovery of any event of misconduct which is determined to be "FOUNDED" by the agency or department. The Misconduct Report Form, Separation Supplement, and all documentation related to the misconduct must be forwarded to the Criminal Justice Academy's Certification Unit.

| Reporting Department | | Agency Phone # | Today's Date |
|--|---|--|---|
| Officer's Name | | Academy ID # | Home Telephone # |
| Officer's Current Home Address | | City/Town | Zip Code |
| PLEASE CHECK ONE: | Class 1 LE | - | Class 2 LCO |
| | Class 3SLE (Li | mited Duty) | Reserve Officer |
| For any separation involving misconduct of | ns defined in S.C. Reg. 37 | 025. Completion of the ba | ick of this form is REQUIRED |
| Date of Separation | • | (specify mo/da | ay/yr) |
| Termination INVOLVING | MISCONDUCT as define | ed in S.C. Reg. 37-025 | |
| Resignation INVOLVING | | - | |
| (Please indicate the natu | | | and and the Market N |
| | and the mindebilded by | necking the appropriate | selection below.) |
| | | | |
| Conviction, plea of guilty, plea of a crime punishable by a sentence crime of moral turpitude in this or | of more than one year (reg | f guilt (regardless of withho ardless of the sentence actu | eld adjudication) to a felony, nally imposed, if any) or a |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst | any other jurisdiction; ance; | ardless of the sentence actu | eld adjudication) to a felony, nally imposed, if any) or a |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force | or more than one year (reg- any other jurisdiction; cance; te in dealing with the publi | c and/or prisoners. | pally imposed, if any) or a |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of | any other jurisdiction; ance; in dealing with the public involving firearms, weapopersons; | ardless of the sentence actured and/or prisoners; ons and/or vehicle which in | nally imposed, if any) or a |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of | any other jurisdiction; ance; te in dealing with the public involving firearms, weapopersons; involving firearms, weapoperpoperty; | c and/or prisoners; ons and/or vehicle which in | nally imposed, if any) or a |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Physical or psychological abuses of | any other jurisdiction; ance; the in dealing with the public involving firearms, weapopersons; involving firearms, weapoproperty; of members of the public as | c and/or prisoners; ons and/or vehicle which in | nally imposed, if any) or a |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Physical or psychological abuses of Misrepresentation of employment- | any other jurisdiction; ance; te in dealing with the public involving firearms, weaponersons; involving firearms, weaponerby; of members of the public and related information: | c and/or prisoners; ons and/or vehicle which in | nally imposed, if any) or a |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Physical or psychological abuses of | any other jurisdiction; ance; te in dealing with the public involving firearms, weaponersons; involving firearms, weaponerby; of members of the public and related information: | c and/or prisoners; ons and/or vehicle which in | nally imposed, if any) or a |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Physical or psychological abuses of Misrepresentation of employment- Dishonesty/untruthfulness with res Only events which have been substantiat re true & accurate to the best of my known | any other jurisdiction; ance; the in dealing with the public involving firearms, weapopersons; involving firearms, weapopersory; of members of the public arrelated information; appect to his/her employer; ted by investigation have publedge. All investigation | c and/or prisoners; ons and/or vehicle which in ons and/or vehicle which in ond/or prisoners; c been reported above. | adily imposed, if any) or a ndicated either a willful or ndicated either a willful or |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Physical or psychological abuses of Misrepresentation of employment- Dishonesty/untruthfulness with res Only events which have been substantia | any other jurisdiction; ance; the in dealing with the public involving firearms, weapopersons; involving firearms, weapopersory; of members of the public arrelated information; appect to his/her employer; ted by investigation have publedge. All investigation | c and/or prisoners; ons and/or vehicle which in ons and/or vehicle which in ond/or prisoners; c been reported above. | addicated either a willful or adicated either a willful or |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Physical or psychological abuses of Misrepresentation of employment- Dishonesty/untruthfulness with res Only events which have been substantiat re true & accurate to the best of my known | any other jurisdiction; ance; and earling with the public involving firearms, weapopersons; involving firearms, weapoproperty; of members of the public arrelated information; appect to his/her employer; ted by investigation have owledge. All investigation duct are attached to this here. | c and/or prisoners; ons and/or vehicle which in ons and/or vehicle which in ond/or prisoners; c been reported above. | addicated either a willful or adicated either a willful or |
| crime of moral turpitude in this or Unlawful use of a controlled subst The repeated use of excessive force Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Dangerous and/or unsafe practices wanton disregard for the safety of Physical or psychological abuses of Misrepresentation of employment- Dishonesty/untruthfulness with res Only events which have been substantiar re true & accurate to the best of my know ther documentation related to the miscons | any other jurisdiction; ance; and earling with the public involving firearms, weapopersons; involving firearms, weapoproperty; of members of the public arrelated information; appect to his/her employer; ted by investigation have owledge. All investigation duct are attached to this here. | c and/or prisoners; ons and/or vehicle which in ons and/or vehicle which in ons and/or vehicle which in ond/or prisoners; c been reported above. of report(s), statements, tes fisconduct Report Form. Date | addicated either a willful or adicated either a willful or |



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Certification-Compliance



PERSONNEL CHANGE IN STATUS REPORT NOTIFICATION OF SEPARATION DUE TO MISCONDUCT – Page 2

| Officer's Name | CJA ID# |
|--|--|
| Employing Agency Contact Person (for more information) | |
| Contact Telephone Number (Area Code and Telephone Num | nber): |
| The below information is REQUIRED for all separations Reason for Separation: (Do not use generic terminology su violation of agency operating procedures, etc. Be specific. Lefficient processing. Attach additional sheets if necessary for | ich as conduct unbecoming, failed to meet agency standards, Detailed information describing act(s) of miscombut is reserved for |
| | |
| | |
| | , |
| | |
| | |
| Criminal Charges Filed: Yes No | Date: |
| CHARGE(S): | |
| | |
| miormation nerem are true & accurate to the | nvestigation have been reported above. The facts & best of my knowledge. All investigation report(s). |
| statements, test results, audio/video records, or attached to this Misconduct Report Form. | other documentation related to the misconduct are |
| The state of the s | |
| Employing Agency Head (Chief, Sheriff, Director): | DATE: |
| Print Name: | Official Title: |
| NOTE: A willful failure to report may subject the violator | to a civil penalty as provided by law. |
| SCCJA USE ONLY | |
| MRN: CODE: ID: _ | DATE: |
| Copy sent to Officer on by | |
| Date | SCCJA'S Authorized Signature |



SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY



Certification Compliance Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, South Carolina 29212 Phone: (803) 896-7802 Fax: (803) 896-7803

911 Personnel Change In-Status - Hire Form

| Reporting Department | Phone # | Today's Date |
|---|-------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| 911 Operator's Name (First, Middle, Last) | SS# or Academ | ny I.D. |
| | | |
| Date of Birth | Race | ☐ Male |
| The chave 011 Operator was big 1 | | |
| The above 911 Operator was hired on: | | Date of Hire |
| I hereby attest that I have conducted a combackground investigation concluded that the offense that carries a possible sentence of certification. | above 911 operator does | igation on the above 911 operator. My |
| Signature of Investigating Officer: | | |
| Authorized Signature for Department: | | Date: |
| Sworn to and subscribed before me this | | |
| Day ofYear | | |
| Signature of Notary Public for South Carolina | | |
| My commission expires: | | |

Revised 8/15

SECTION II: ROSTER OF OFFICER(S) RENEWING CERTIFICATION

The listed officer(s) have completed or exceeded the minimum hours and required coursework for re-certification as a law enforcement officer, pursuant to South Carolina Code Section 23-23-60(C) 23-23-50(A) 37-010, as amended, as well as met the requirements for law enforcement vehicle training as required in Regulation 37-014, 015, 017, 018.

CLASS 1: CDV & Legal each yr., plus In-Service Hrs. for a total 40 hours

CLASS 1 LECO: CDV & Legal each yr., plus 120 hours of In-Service

CLASS 2: In-Service - 120 hours

CLASS 3: One Legal each year

IN-SERVICE HOURS = Can use any Law Enforcement Related Training Separate Certification Hours: Classes taken at CJA that grant you a Certification (other than Basic Training)

Certification N-SERVICE EVO Hrs. CDV Year Viewed = (example: 2016, 2017, 2018) ****Legal Year Viewed = (example: 16/17, 17/18, 18/19) Viewed YEAR MAKE 9 HOURS LEGAL HRS. M/D/Y Yr.1 Yr.2Yr.3 Yr.2 Yr.3 Yr.3 Yr 2 Yr. 1 Z. Viewed Year MAKE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CRIMINAL M/D/Y Yr.2 Yr.3 Yr.2 Yr.1 Yr.2 Yr.3 Yr.1 Yr.3 Yr.1 CERT Academy I.D.# OFFICER'S NAME

SECTION III: SCCJA INSTRUCTOR HOURS

The following S.C. Criminal Justice Academy accredited instructor(s) have completed or exceeded the minimum of twelve (12) hours of instructional activities required annually. 007 ENTER NO. OF INSTRUCTOR TEACHING HRS. 900 900 904 003 002 001 REPORTING YEARS □ 1-3 1.3 CHECK Academy I.D. # OFFICER'S ' NAME

CODE 001 - BASIC INST.

CODE 002 - DEFENSIVE TACTICS INST.

INSTRUCTOR CODES

CODE 003 - DRIVING INST.

CODE 004 - FIREARMS

CODE 005 - OC INST.

CODE 007 - GROUND DEFENSE INST. CODE 006 - SPEED MEASURING DEVICE INST.



SECTION I: ATTESTATION

SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY



5400 Broad River Road Columbia, South Carolina 29212-3540

MRN Mandatory Retraining Notification

| | YEAR 1 Y | AR 2 | VEAD 2 | VEADO 4.0 |
|---|---|--|---|---|
| REPORTING FOR: | | AR Z | YEAR 3 | YEARS 1-3 |
| Certification Renew | al Date: Click he | re to en | ter a date. | |
| and required coursewo | ing Notification Form, h rk as reported herein an of the employing agenc | d evidence y and is s | of such comple biect to verifica | tion is maintain |
| further certify and h SECTION III of the S compliance with the Justice Academy, and | ce Academy or its designereby make an official CCJA Instructor Accreditatevidence of such compland is subject to verific | statement ditation N iion Policy etion is ma | t, that the office laintenance Rep of the South (aintained in the o | ort Form, are Carolina Crimin official records |
| further certify and h SECTION III of the S compliance with the Justice Academy, and he employing agency a academy or its designa | ce Academy or its designereby make an official CCJA Instructor Accreditatevidence of such compland is subject to verific | statement ditation M iion Policy etion is ma ation by th | t, that the office laintenance Rep y of the South (aintained in the d e South Carolina | ort Form, are Carolina Crimin official records |
| further certify and h SECTION III of the S compliance with the Justice Academy, and he employing agency a academy or its designa | ce Academy or its designereby make an official CCJA Instructor Accreditatevidence of such compland is subject to verificated representative. G AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE | statement ditation M iion Policy etion is ma ation by th | t, that the office laintenance Rep y of the South (aintained in the d e South Carolina | ort Form, are Carolina Crimin official records Criminal Justic |
| further certify and had been second and the Standard with the state of the Standard with the state of the standard and the employing agency academy or its designation. IGNATURE OF EMPLOYIN worn & Subscribed before | ce Academy or its designereby make an official CCJA Instructor Accreditatevidence of such compland is subject to verificated representative. G AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE | statement ditation M iion Policy etion is ma ation by th | t, that the office laintenance Rep y of the South (aintained in the d e South Carolina | ort Form, are Carolina Crimin official records Criminal Justic |

Standards/Testing

Departmental Lesson Plan Format -- WORD Document that can be sent via email Departmental LP Cover Sheet and Approval Form -- WORD Document that can be sent via email

Institutional Provider Application for Course Approval -- WORD Document that can be sent via email

Accommodations Request for Applicants with Disabilities – PDF that can be sent via email Application for Special Test Accommodations – PDF that can be sent via email

DEPARTMENTAL TRAINING OUTLINE COVER SHEET

| CLASS TITLE: | LE | SSON PLAN #: | STATUS (New/Revised): |
|------------------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|
| | | | |
| TRAINING DEPARTMENT: | TI | ME ALLOCATION | |
| PRIMARY INSTRUCTOR: | ALT. INSTRUCTO | R: LESS | ON PREPARED BY: |
| | | | |
| LESSON PLAN PURPOSE: | | | |
| EVALUATION PROCEDURES | 1 | | |
| | | | |
| TRAINING AIDS, SUPPLIES, EQU | JIPMENT, SPECIAL CLA | SSROOM/INSTRUC | FIONAL PROLUPEMENTS. |
| | | DEAL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR | TIONAL REQUIREMENTS: |
| | | | |

TRAINING PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES

| CLASS TITLE: | LESSON PLAN #: | STATUS (New/Revised): |
|--------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|
| TRAINING DEPARTMENT: | INSTRUCTOR: | |
| DEDECODMANCE OF IECONIES | | |
| PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES: | | |

TRAINING OFFICER INSTRUCTIONAL OUTLINE

| CLASS TITLE: | LESSON PLAN #: | STATUS (New/Revised): |
|----------------------|----------------|-----------------------|
| TRAINING DEPARTMENT: | INSTRUCTOR: | - |
| | | |

INSTRUCTIONAL CONTENT BIBLIOGRAPHY

| CLASS TITLE: | LESSON PLAN #: | STATUS (New/Revised): |
|----------------------|----------------|-----------------------|
| TRAINING DEPARTMENT: | INSTRUCTOR: | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

LESSON PLAN CHECKLIST

| Class Title: | | Instructor(s): | Proposed Implementation Date: |
|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|---|---|
| | | | |
| Please check submission: | off the following as yo | ou complete them, if ap | plicable, to ensure your lesson plan is ready for |
| | _ Cover sheet. | | |
| | Performance Objecti | ves. | |
| | Lesson plan narrative | in proper three-step form | nat. |
| | _ Bibliography sheet re | flecting research sources. | |
| | _ Paper copies of all ha | ndouts, PowerPoint prese | entations, and overhead transparencies. |
| | _ Copies of manuals (if | applicable). | |
| | _ Test Question Submit | ttal/Change/Deletion form | ıs: |
| | Correct answe | ers indicated. | |
| | Indication of p | performance objective it s rmance objective). | upports (there must be at least one test question |
| | Pre-test and po | ost-test for all accredited i | nstructional areas. |
| | Copy of all practical p | roblem scenarios (if appl | icable). |
| | Safety rules/regulation | ns (Ranges, PR-24, etc.). | |
| | A class schedule ident hours. | ifying instructor name, tit | le of Unit lesson plans, and instructor contact |
| | All new, unapproved l | esson plans submitted tog | rether. |
| | Checklist attached to f | ront of lesson plan/packa | ge. |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Signature of Primary Instructor



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Standards Unit Phone 803-896-7801 | Fax 803-896-8746

Departmental Lesson Plan Cover Sheet/Review And Approval Notification Please Print in Black Ink or Type

| Department/Agency Name: | |
|--|--|
| Complete Mailing Address: | |
| Contact's E-Mail Address: Telephone Number: | |
| i eleptione lydmber: | Fax Number: |
| CJA Lesson Plan Number: Lesson Plan Title: | Lesson Plan Hours: |
| 1. Instructor | |
| Instructor's signature | |
| Instructor's Name (Printed): | Academy ID#: |
| Must be a current CJA accredited etc.) the instructor must hold a credited etc. | Basic Instructor or Specific Skills Instructor. If this is a specialized area (DT, Firearms, OC, Driving, PPC urrent CJA accreditation for the specialized area. |
| 2. Author | |
| Author's Signature: | |
| Author's Name (Printed): | A godaniu YDIII |
| Must be a current CJA accredited | Academy ID#: Basic Instructor. If this is a specialized area (DT, Firearms, OC, Driving, PPCT, etc.) the author must hold |
| current CJA accreditation for the | specialized area. |
| 3. Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head | |
| Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head Sign | eature: |
| Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head (Pri | nted): Date: |
| 4. Legal Sufficiency | ACCUSED AND THE SECOND |
| wygor burnerener | |
| You have the option to let your L 4A. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Caroli handout materials, and visu references and citations are | egal Representative OR your Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head sign. Please sign 4A OR 4B. entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirement ency: To satisfy requirement that a lesson plan "meets legal sufficiency requirements," an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude all aids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statuto accurate and reflect most current version as engaged by respective legislative hodges all cases leaves for the statuto accurate and reflect most current version as engaged by respective legislative hodges. |
| You have the option to let your L 4A. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Caroli handout materials, and visu references and citations are citations reflect latest opinic comport with applicable sta departmental policy accurate student handout materials, v | entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirement ency: To satisfy requirement that a lesson plan "meets legal sufficiency requirements," an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude all aids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statuto accurate and reflect most current version as enacted by respective legislative body; all case law references and (published or unpublished); and all departmental policy references are accurate and all said policy reference and federal laws. Finally, certifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion of state law, federal law, or departmental policy whether said discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in tertifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion appears in the appears are accurate and all said policy ensured that are accurate and all said policy ensured that are accurate and all sai |
| You have the option to let your L 4A. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Caroli handout materials, and visu references and citations are citations reflect latest opinic comport with applicable sta departmental policy accurate student handout materials, v Legal Representative's Sig | entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirement ency: To satisfy requirement that a lesson plan "meets legal sufficiency requirements," an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude all aids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statute accurate and reflect most current version as enacted by respective legislative body; all case law references and (published or unpublished); and all departmental policy references are accurate and all said policy reference to and federal laws. Finally, certifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion of state law, federal law, by comports with respective state law, federal law, or departmental policy whether said discussion appears in terminature: |
| You have the option to let your L 4A. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Caroli handout materials, and visu references and citations are citations reflect latest opinic comport with applicable sta departmental policy accurate student handout materials, v | entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirement ency: To satisfy requirement that a lesson plan "meets legal sufficiency requirements," an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude all aids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statute accurate and reflect most current version as enacted by respective legislative body; all case law references and (published or unpublished); and all departmental policy references are accurate and all said policy reference to and federal laws. Finally, certifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion of state law, federal law, by comports with respective state law, federal law, or departmental policy whether said discussion appears in terminature: |
| You have the option to let your L 4A. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Caroli handout materials, and visu references and citations are citations reflect latest opinic comport with applicable sta departmental policy accurate student handout materials, v Legal Representative's Sig Legal Representative's Na 4B. Chief/Sheriff/Agency I defined above. You underst have chosen not to employ (initial). You unders sufficiency of this lesson plan action for this lesson plan, b Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head Sig | entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirement ency: To satisfy requirement that a lesson plan "meets legal sufficiency requirements," an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude all aids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statute accurate and reflect most current version as enacted by respective legislative body; all case law references as in (published or unpublished); and all departmental policy references are accurate and all said policy reference that any discussion of state law, federal law, ely comports with respective state law, federal law, or departmental policy whether said discussion appears in terisual aids, or any other material associated with lesson plan mature: The end - By signing you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirements, and that it is recommended that you have a Legal Representative review and sign this lesson plan. However, you a Legal Representative. As such, you are assuming personal liability for the contents of the lesson plan that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an opinion as to the legal. Furthermore, you agree to personally reimburse any legal costs the Academy may incur as a result of any legal ecause of your decision not to employ a Legal Representative to review this lesson plan. |
| You have the option to let your L 4A. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Caroli handout materials, and visu references and citations are citations reflect latest opinic comport with applicable sta departmental policy accurate student handout materials, v Legal Representative's Sig Legal Representative's Na 4B. Chief/Sheriff/Agency I defined above. You underst have chosen not to employ | entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirements, an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude all aids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statute accurate and reflect most current version as enacted by respective legislative body; all case law references and (published or unpublished); and all departmental policy references are accurate and all said policy reference te and federal laws. Finally, certifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion of state law, federal law, by comports with respective state law, federal law, or departmental policy whether said discussion appears in teritical aids, or any other material associated with lesson plan (Printed): Date: Head - By signing you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirements, and that it is recommended that you have a Legal Representative review and sign this lesson plan. However, you a Legal Representative. As such, you are assuming personal liability for the contents of the lesson plan tand that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an opinion as to the legal. Furthermore, you agree to personally reimburse any legal costs the Academy may incur as a result of any legal costs of your decision not to employ a Legal Representative to review this lesson plan. |
| AA. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Caroli handout materials, and visu references and citations are citations reflect latest opinic comport with applicable sta departmental policy accurate student handout materials, v Legal Representative's Sig Legal Representative's Na 4B. Chief/Sheriff/Agency I defined above. You underst have chosen not to employ (initial). You unders sufficiency of this lesson plan action for this lesson plan, b Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head Sig Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head (Pa | entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirement ency: To satisfy requirement that a lesson plan "meets legal sufficiency requirements," an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude all aids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statute accurate and reflect most current version as enacted by respective legislative body; all case law references are (published or unpublished); and all departmental policy references are accurate and all said policy reference are and federal laws. Finally, certifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion of state law, federal law, ely comports with respective state law, federal law, or departmental policy whether said discussion appears in teritical aids, or any other material associated with lesson plan mature: Date: Date: |
| You have the option to let your L 4A. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Carole handout materials, and vist references and citations are citations reflect latest opinic comport with applicable sta departmental policy accurate student handout materials, v Legal Representative's Sig Legal Representative's Na 4B. Chief/Sheriff/Agency I defined above. You underst have chosen not to employ | entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirement ency: To satisfy requirement that a lesson plan "meets legal sufficiency requirements," an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude at a laids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statute accurate and reflect most current version as enacted by respective legislative body; all case law references are in (published or unpublished); and all departmental policy references are accurate and all said policy reference and federal laws. Finally, certifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion of state law, federal law, by comports with respective state law, federal law, or departmental policy whether said discussion appears in teritical aids, or any other material associated with lesson plan mature: Mead - By signing you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirements, and that it is recommended that you have a Legal Representative review and sign this lesson plan. However, you a Legal Representative. As such, you are assuming personal liability for the contents of the lesson plan tand that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an opinion as to the legal and that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an opinion as to the legal accuracy of your decision not to employ a Legal Representative to review this lesson plan. Parthermore, you agree to personally reimburse any legal costs the Academy may incur as a result of any legal ecause of your decision not to employ a Legal Representative to review this lesson plan. Parthermore, you agree to personally reimburse any legal costs the Academy may incur as a result of any legal ecause of your decision not to employ a Legal Representative to review this lesson plan. |
| You have the option to let your L 4A. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Carole handout materials, and vist references and citations are citations reflect latest opinic comport with applicable sta departmental policy accurate student handout materials, v Legal Representative's Sig Legal Representative's Na 4B. Chief/Sheriff/Agency I defined above. You underst have chosen not to employ | entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirement, an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude all aids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statuto accurate and reflect most current version as enacted by respective legislative body; all case law references and (published or unpublished); and all departmental policy references are accurate and all said policy reference the and federal laws. Finally, certifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion of state law, federal law, by comports with respective state law, federal law, or departmental policy whether said discussion appears in terminal aids, or any other material associated with lesson plan (Printed): Date: Head - By signing you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirements, and that it is recommended that you have a Legal Representative review and sign this lesson plan. However, you a Legal Representative. As such, you are assuming personal liability for the contents of the lesson plan tand that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an opinion as to the legal. Furthermore, you agree to personally reimburse any legal costs the Academy may incur as a result of any legators of your decision not to employ a Legal Representative to review this lesson plan. |
| You have the option to let your L 4A. Department Legal Represe (Definition of Legal Suffici practice law in South Caroli handout materials, and visu references and citations are citations reflect latest opinic comport with applicable sta departmental policy accurate student handout materials, v Legal Representative's Sig Legal Representative's Na 4B. Chief/Sheriff/Agency I defined above. You underst have chosen not to employ | entative — By signing above you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirement ency: To satisfy requirement that a lesson plan "meets legal sufficiency requirements," an attorney licensed in a must certify that all legal references contained within lesson plan (including but not limited to text, stude at a laids) are accurate based on current law. At a minimum, certifying attorney shall ensure that all statute accurate and reflect most current version as enacted by respective legislative body; all case law references are in (published or unpublished); and all departmental policy references are accurate and all said policy reference and federal laws. Finally, certifying attorney shall ensure that any discussion of state law, federal law, by comports with respective state law, federal law, or departmental policy whether said discussion appears in teritical aids, or any other material associated with lesson plan mature: Mead - By signing you are indicating that the training content meets legal sufficiency requirements, and that it is recommended that you have a Legal Representative review and sign this lesson plan. However, you a Legal Representative. As such, you are assuming personal liability for the contents of the lesson plan tand that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an opinion as to the legal and that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an opinion as to the legal and that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an appinion as to the legal and that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an opinion as to the legal and that the SC Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) has not and will not render an opinion as to the legal accuracy of your decision not to employ a Legal Representative to review this lesson plan. Pate: Date: Date: |

| CJA Lesson Plan Number: Lesson Plan Title: | Lesson Plan Hours: |
|---|-------------------------|
| rief Course Description and Purpose of Training | |
| repose of Training | • |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| formance Objectives (Please continue on separa | te sheet if necessary): |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| 1/2016 | |



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Standards Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 (803) 896-7801 (803) 896-8746 (fax)

Application for Institutional Provider and Course Approval

| Agen | tutional Pro cy Name: esentative: | ovider/ | | - Tovidor and Course App | rovai |
|-------------|--|---|---|-------------------------------|--|
| Title/ | Position: | | | | |
| Maili | ing Address | | | | |
| City/ | State/Zip: | | | | |
| E-Ma | il Address: | | | | |
| Telep | hone Numb | oer: | | 77 . | |
| Instit | utional Pro | vider #: | | Fax Number | |
| Title (| of Training | | | Date Submit | ted: |
| CJA I | Lesson Plan | # | | # of Contact He | ours: |
| Attacl | h: 1. | Topical Outline including Per | formance Objectives | | |
| | | Course Schedule of Contact and business meetings are not | Hours showing hourly brea considered as instructional o | ontact): | ourse registration, lunch, breaks, |
| Indicat | | Name and professional/educat provides information as descri f agency/institution you represen | tional background of all instribed in items 1, 2, and 3, 1 | actional personnel. (A mark | ceting brochure is acceptable if it |
| | | aw Enforcement | | — | |
| | | aw Enforcement | State Law Enforcement State Law Enforcement A | | l Law Enforcement |
| | Judicial | ñ | University | = | l Law Enforcement Assoc al College |
| | Consultan | cy/Contractual (See **) | Private Training Provider | | ar Conege Specify (See **) |
| | (Fee Base | d) | (Fee Based) | (and) La Outor. S | poorly (See ***) |
| _ | are alread | ly approved and have your In- | e last 12 months. Submissi stitutional Provider # you <u>d</u> | va mondotour fon initial . | om previous clients who have approval consideration. If you ese letters. |
| State | | Name Of Course | Date Approved | State/Regulatory Age | ency Granting Approval |
| | | Thiomyr | WINNAM A COMP IN | | |
| The und | dersigned an | thorized representative hereby | TUTIONAL ASSURANCE | STATEMENT | |
| | 8 0. 0. | thorized representative hereby ontinuing Law Enforcement Edi | ucation (CLEE) credits, that i | hev will comply with the fo | Illowing conditiona |
| | T Process | al Provider will maintain the le sional/occupational standards th | ial have been determined by | nstitutional Provider to be | legally and content defensible. |
| | | 1 Provider will keep on file biogrants that said instructors are pro | ressituatily and educationally | Qualified to provide instru | ction in eaid course |
| 3. The | Institutiona | l Provider must maintain all trai | ning documentation along w | th this approval notice for 2 | years from date of approval. |
| *********** | | Signature | | | Date |
| ****** | ·~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ * * * * * * * * * * * * * * | ********** | ******* | ******** | ********* |
| Approve | d by: | | Academy Use Only | | |
| · · hbrove | | CJA Standards Program Cool | rdinator | Date Approved: | |
| Rev: 3/20 | 014 | wo a logiani Coo | · viiiatui | | |



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Instructional Standards & Support Section Academic Testing 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 803-896-7956 803-896-8746 (fax)

Application for Written Test Accommodations Please print legibly (black or blue ink only) or type.

PART I

This completed form and required documentation must be mailed to the address as listed above. Requests must be supported by documentation certifying the disability from a qualified professional appropriate for evaluating the disability. Review of a request for test accommodations will be deferred until the necessary documentation is submitted. Attach additional pages as necessary.

| | e Class Begins: | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------------|---|--|--|--|---|-----------------------------------|---------------------------|
| Nar | • | | | | | | |
| | ž. | Last | | First | | Midd | le |
| Mail | ling Address: | | | | | | |
| | | | Address | | City | | Zip |
| Hon | ne Phone Number: | | Wo | ork Phone Number: | | | |
| Soci | ial Security Number: | | | | | | |
| Natur | e of Disability | | | | | | |
| | Chronic Health Proble | em | | Temporary Accid | dental Injury | | |
| | Hearing Disability | | | Visual Disability | 1.5 | | |
| | Learning Disability | | | Physical Disabili | ty | | |
| T. J. | | | | - | - | | |
| How Id | an oracomone accombing | accommodation as comple in detail your disability and lity first professionally diag | u its impact on yo | please attach, in ur ability to meet al | I the Academy's v | vritten test re | equirements |
| How lo | ong ago was your disabi | lity first professionally diag | u its impact on yo | please attach, in ur ability to meet al t recent documenta | I the Academy's v | vritten test re | equirements |
| How to include | ong ago was your disabi ed with this request. ss than 1 year you ever been diagnose | lity first professionally diag 1-2 years with a disability, but did r | nosed? The mos 2-4 yea not require an acco | please attach, in ur ability to meet al trecent documents ars | I the Academy's wation concerning y | vritten test re | equirements |
| How lo include les Have y | ong ago was your disabiled with this request. ss than 1 year you ever been diagnosed If so, what disability? accommodation(s) are | lity first professionally diag | nosed? The mos 2-4 yea not require an acco | please attach, in ur ability to meet al trecent documentates | I the Academy's wation concerning y 5 or more years Yes | vritten test re our disability | equirements. I must be |
| How lo include □ les Have y | ong ago was your disabiled with this request. ss than 1 year you ever been diagnosed If so, what disability? accommodation(s) are | lity first professionally diag 1-2 years with a disability, but did r | nosed? The mos 2-4 yea not require an acco | please attach, in ur ability to meet al trecent documentates | I the Academy's wation concerning y 5 or more years Yes | vritten test re our disability | equirements. I must be |
| How lo include □ les Have y | ong ago was your disabiled with this request. ss than 1 year you ever been diagnosed If so, what disability? accommodation(s) are | lity first professionally diag 1-2 years with a disability, but did r | nosed? The mos 2-4 yea not require an acco | please attach, in ur ability to meet al trecent documentates | I the Academy's wation concerning y 5 or more years Yes | vritten test re our disability | equirements. I must be |

| Do you require wheelchair access at the examination facility? 🗌 Yes 🔲 No |
|--|
| Have you ever received a classroom or test accommodation(s) in the past? |
| Secondary or elementary school |
| If yes, accommodation(s) received: |
| |
| College Yes No Year(s): If yes, accommodation(s) received: |
| Post Graduate ☐ Yes ☐ No Year(s): If yes, accommodation(s) received: |
| Prior attendance at South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy: Yes No Year(s): If yes, accommodation(s) received: |
| Certification and Authorization |
| I certify that the above information is true and accurate. If the test accommodations granted to me include a deviation from the standard testing time scheduled, I agree that from the time I begin the examination until I have completed it I will not communicate in any way with any other individuals taking the examination, nor will I communicate in any way with any of these individuals about the content of the examination. |
| Signature: Date: |
| I understand the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy will use the information obtained by this authorization to determine eligibility for a reasonable accommodation with regard to examination procedures. If clarification and/or further information regarding my disability or requested accommodation is needed, I authorize the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy to contact the professional(s) who diagnosed the disability and I authorize those entities to communicate with the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy for the purpose or providing such clarification and/or further information. I understand that false information contained in this application may be cause for loss of a certification or denial of possible certification. |
| Signature: Date: |

PART II

Please print legibly (black or blue ink) or type.

Requests shall be supported by documentation certifying the disability from a qualified professional appropriate for evaluating the disability.

| Practitioner's Name: | | | | |
|---|---|---|---------------------------------------|----------|
| Office Address: | Last | First | Middle | |
| | Address | | Oit. | 7: |
| Office Phone Number: | , wdi 665 | Office Fax Number: | City | Zip |
| Type of Practice | | | | |
| Patient's Full Name: | | | | |
| | Last | First | Middle | |
| Date Patient First Consulted: | | Date Patient Last Seen: | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |
| | mm/dd/yyyy | | mm/dd/yyy | /У |
| Diagnosis of Disability: | | | | |
| Name of Test(s) Used: | | | | |
| Length of Time with Condition: | | | | |
| Recommended Accommodation | for Written Testing: | | | |
| Please note: I hereby certify that the above inforpenalties of perjury, I declare that that they are true. I hereby certify | mation is true and is given purs the foregoing statements and to that I personally examined and | uant to the authorization to release i hose in any accompanying docume evaluated the patient whose name pplication and that I may be asked t | information by my pati | mine and |
| Signature: | | Date: | | |
| Practitioner's License Num | | | | |
| Submit this farm to the fell | | | | |

Submit this form to the following address:

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Instructional Standards & Support Section Attention: Manager, Academic Testing Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212

Disposition for Written Test Accommodations - To Be Completed By Academy personnel

| Reviewer(s): | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|-----|-------|----|---------------------------------------|--|
| Signature/Title: | I | Date: | | | |
| 1 | _ | | | a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a | |
| 2 | - | | | | |
| 3 | | | | | |
| 4 | | | | | |
| 5 | _ | | | | |
| Accommodations will be granted?□ | Yes | | No | | |
| Explanation: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Signature/Title: | D | ate: | | | |
| Comments: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Advanced Training

Field Training Officer Course Request Form – Electronic Form

Field Training Officer Course Request Form

Please fill in the form below.

| | de Proper | |
|---|--|-----------------------|
| Host of Training * | Agency Name | |
| Location of Class * | Street Address | |
| | Street Andress Line 2 | |
| | Ску | State / Province |
| | Postel / Zip Code | |
| ourse Dates (if more than 1 class, lease fill out a seperate form for each ass) * | mm/dd/yyyy-mm/dd/yyyy | |
| ailing Address for tests * | Street Address | 1,000 1444 |
| | Street Address Line 2 | and the second second |
| | City | State / Province |
| | Postal / Zip Coda | |
| mber of Tests Requested; * | V | Ì |
| mary instructor's Name * | First Name Last Name | 140 |
| mary Instructor's Academy ID # | and the global residing to the second | |
| nary Instructor's E-mail * | ex: myname@exemple.com | |
| nary Instructor's Phone Number * | (Aree Code)Phone number | |
| ondary instructor's Name | First Name Last Name | |
| ondary Instructor's Academy ID # | | |
| ondery Instructor's E-mail | | |

Field Training Officer Course Request Form

| Secondary Instructor's Phone Number | (Area Code) Phone Number |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| Additional instructor's Academy ID # | |
| Additional Instructor's E-mail | |
| Additional instructor's Phone Number | |
| | (Arca Code) Phone Number |

Traffic Safety

SMD Course Request Form – Electronic Form

SMD Road Proficiency Test Form - PDF that can be sent via email

SMD Instructor Road Proficiency Submittal Form - Electronic Form

SMD Instructor Recertification - Electronic Form

SFST Course Request Form – Electronic Form

SFST Proficiency Form - Electronic Form

SFST Instructor Recertification Form - Electronic Form

SMD Course Request Form

| roday's Date * | Month Day Year |
|--|-----------------------------|
| Course Data(a) to | |
| Course Date(s) * | mm/dd/yyyy - mm/dd/yyyy |
| Type of Course * | V |
| Number of Tests Requested * | |
| Course Location * | |
| | Classroom Physical Location |
| | |
| | Street Address |
| | |
| | City State / Province |
| | United States • |
| | Postal / Zip Code Country |
| Delman de la constant | |
| Primary Instructor's Information * | <u> </u> |
| | First Name Last Name |
| Primary Instructor's Email Address * | ex: myname@example.com |
| Primary Instructor's Phone Number * | - |
| | Area Code Phone Number |
| Address * | |
| | Department |
| | |
| | Street Address |
| | |
| | City State / Province |
| | United States v |
| | Postal / Zip Code Country |
| Assistant Instructor's Name * | |
| 2 1322 | First Name Last Name |
| | |

SMD Course Request Form

| Assistant Instructor's Email Address * | ex: myname@example.com |
|--|------------------------|
| Assistant Instructor's Phone Number * | Area Code Phone Number |



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

Traffic Safety Unit

Speed Measuring Device Road Proficiency Field Testing Forms Revised 11/2013

| Course Type/Location: | |
|--------------------------|--|
| Course Date(s): | |
| Student Name/Department: | |





SC Criminal Justice Academy

Traffic Safety Unit

Police Traffic Speed-Measuring Device Operator Road Proficiency Testing Booklet

Instructions:

The Speed-Measuring Device Instructor should administer the road proficiency portion of the Basic Police Traffic Speed-Measurement Operator course to the Speed-Measurement operator trainee/student within the prescribed two (2) to six (6) weeks from the conclusion date of the classroom portion of the course as set forth in the CJA Policy and Procedures (General Training Requirements). The instructor should evaluate the Speed Measuring Device being used for operational condition. In the event the instrument fails either internal or external tests or has missing parts, the condition should be noted and no road test performed with that instrument.

On page two (2) there is a demonstrated process for calculating the average error rating for the student's visual speed estimates. On page three (3) there is an evaluation section for the standard front antenna RADAR devices. If this is the case, the instructor will only need to complete this section. For the RADAR instruments designed with Same/Opposite Direction, Digital Signal Processing, Time/Distance, or Dual Antenna capabilities, the instructor should complete the appropriate sections. In the event the student advises the instructor that these available functions will not be applied for enforcement purposes, the instructor can omit those applications, but must note clearly in the instructor comments area this fact. At a minimum, the student must show proficiency on a front antenna Radar in both stationary and moving modes to be considered satisfactorily proficient in Radar Operation. Lidar proficiency testing is included on page 10 of this form, and must be completed for any Lidar Operator/Recertification or any SMD Operator course.

If the student fails to demonstrate Acceptable levels of performance with the visual speed estimates, the instructor should document the deficiencies in the comments section and reschedule the student for further practice and testing (original certifications only). Upon completion of the road proficiency testing, the data from this form should be submitted to Chris Kendall at the SC Criminal Justice Academy Traffic Safety Unit. This must occur by the conclusion of the sixth week of the course. Any proficiency forms received after the sixth week will be considered failures. Make sure the course type/location and dates are clearly written on the cover sheet. SMD RECERTIFICATION PROFICIENCIES ARE DUE WITHIN TWO WEEKS OF THE COURSE TEST DATE, AND THERE ARE NO RETESTS FOR RECERTIFICATION FAILURES.

SCCJA Traffic Safety Unit - Speed Measurement Device Program (Rev. 11/2013)



SCCJA Speed-Measuring Device Road Proficiency Test Form

| Course type/location: | | Course Dates: | | | | |
|--|--|--|---|--|--|--|
| | ACADIS#/Academy iD#: | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Test Date: | | | | | | |
| Traffic Volume: | Years of Rad | | | | | |
| Applied Concepts, | Radar/Lidar Typ | e (Circle One or more | <u>:):</u> | | | |
| inc. | Decatur Electronics | Kustom Signals, | MPH Industries | | | |
| Stalker (Sta. Ka) Stalker (Mov Ka) Stalker (Dual Ka) Stalker (Dual SL) Stalker (DSR) Stalker (ATR) Stalker (Basic) Stalker XLR (Lidar) | Genesis I (X) Genesis I (K) Genesis GHD (K) Genesis II (Ka) Genesis – VP/Directional Scout | Inc. Eagle I/II (K) Eagle I/II (Ka) Golden Eagle (K) Golden Eagle II (Ka/K) Falcon (K) Raptor RP-1 (Ka) Talon II (Ka) HR-12 (K) Pro-1000DS (K) | BEE III (K/Ka) Bee 36A (X, K, Ka) Bee-36 (Ka) K-55 (X, K) K-55 (X) Python I (X, K, Ka) Python II (X, K, Ka) Ranger EZ ³ (K) Speedgun (K) | | | |
| Laser Technologies, i LTI 20/20 TruCAM (Lidar TruSpeed LR (Lidar) Ultralyte 100/200 (Lidar) Ultralyte LR B (Lidar) | Laser Atlanta, LLC | ProLaser III (Lidar) ProLaser 4 (Lidar) Pro-Lite + (Lidar) | Enforcer (Ka) Z-25, Z-35 (K) Python Series II (X, K, Ka) Python Series III (X,K,Ka) | | | |
| Other RADAR Type: | | | | | | |
| RADAR Model Serial Nur | mber: | | | | | |
| RADAR Condition: | | | | | | |



SCCJA Speed-Measuring Device Road Proficiency Test Form

Proper RADAR Set-Up; ABC's (Check One):

| | Acceptable | Unacceptable |
|-------------|------------|--------------|
| Antenna(s): | | |
| Box: | | |
| Current: | | |

Proper RADAR Testing Procedure (Check One):

| | Acceptable | Unacceptable |
|-----------------|------------|--------------|
| Internal test: | | |
| Tuning Fork(s): | | |
| Moving: | | |
| Stationary: | | |

Road Proficiency Visual Estimate Test Scoring:

| | Station | ary | | Moving | | | |
|----------------|----------|--------|-----------|----------------|----------|----------|------------|
| Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH | Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH |
| 1 | 40 | 45 | 5 | 1 | 45 | 45 | CITOI WIFT |
| 2 | 45 | 45 | - | 2 | 42 | 45 | 2 |
| 3 | 43 | 45 | 2 | 3 | 50 | 45 | 5 |
| 4 | 42 | 45 | 3 | 4 | 46 | 45 | 1 |
| 5 | 45 | 45 | - | 5 | 47 | 45 | 2 |
| 6 | 42 | 45 | 3 | 6 | 45 | 45 | _ |
| 7 | 44 | 45 | 1 | 7 | 45 | 45 | - |
| 8 | 45 | 45 | _ | 8 | 41 | 45 | - A |
| 9 | 40 | 45 | 5 | 9 | 45 | | 4 |
| 10 | 45 | 45 | - | 10 | 45 | 45 45 | - |

| Average Error MPH Stationary: | 1.9 | _ |
|-------------------------------|-----|---|
| Average Error MPH Moving: | 1.5 | |
| Average Error MPH Overall: | 1.7 | |

Simply add the error totals for each side then divide by ten. This is done for each mode separately. Then add both stationary and moving error totals and divide by 2. The student must not exceed +\-3.0 MPH average in EACH TESTED MODE (e.g. stationary-front, moving-front, moving-front-fastest, etc.) or it is considered unsatisfactory.

SCCJA Traffic Safety Unit - Speed Measurement Device Program (Rev. 11/2013)



SCCIA Speed-Measuring Device Road Proficiency Test Form

Visual Estimate Tests

Front Antenna Only:

| Stationary | | | | <u>Moving</u> | | | |
|----------------|----------|--------|-----------|----------------|----------|---------|------------|
| Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH | Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH |
| 1 | | | | 1 | | rictual | CITOL MICE |
| 2 | | | | 2 | | | _ |
| 3 | | | | 3 | | | |
| 4 | | | | 4 | | | |
| 5 | | | | 5 | | | |
| 6 | | | | 6 | | | - |
| 7 | | | | 7 | | | - |
| 8 | | | | 8 | | | + |
| 9 | | | | 9 | | | 1 |
| 10 | | | | 10 | | | |

| Average Error MPH Stationary: | |
|---|-------|
| Average Error MPH Moving: | |
| Average Error MPH Overall (add above two lines together and divide by 2): | |
| | |
| Instructor Comments: | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Instructor Signature: | Date: |
| Student Cianatura | Date: |



SCCIA Speed-Measuring Device Road Proficiency Test Form

Visual Estimate Tests

Rear Antenna Only:

| | Station | ary | | <u>M</u> oving | | | |
|----------------|----------|--------|-----------|----------------|----------|--------|---------------|
| Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH | Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH |
| 1 | | | | 1 | | | 21101 1411 11 |
| 2 | | | | 2 | | | |
| 3 | | | | 3 | | | |
| 4 | | | | 4 | | | |
| 5 | | | | 5 | | | |
| 6 | | | | 6 | | | |
| 7 | | | | 7 | | | |
| 8 | | | | 8 | | | |
| 9 | | | | 9 | | | |
| 10 | | | | 10 | | | |

| Average Error MPH Stationary: | |
|--|-------|
| Average Error MPH Moving: | |
| Average Error MPH Overall (add above two lines together and divide by 2) |): |
| | |
| Instructor Comments: | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Instructor Signature: | Date: |
| Student Signature: | Date: |



Dual Antenna/Same Direction/Digital Signal/Time-Distance RADAR Instrument Familiarity

This section is provided for the purpose of testing the student who proposes to operate a RADAR instrument that has one or more of the above listed functions:

| Box (Counter) Functions: | Acceptable | Unacceptable |
|---|------------|--------------|
| Stopwatch/Range Select Switch (Explain proper use of the stopwatch): | | |
| Distance Switch (Explain use of the thumb wheels in the stop watch mode): | | |
| Slower Indicator (Explain when to utilize "slower mode"): | | |
| Antenna Direction Indicators (Explain Function) | | |
| Display Target Speed (Explain D.T.S. only/display time in seconds): | | |
| Remote Control Functions: | | |
| Front/Rear Switch (Explain the use of the rocker switch): | | |
| Faster/Slower Button (Explain the use of the button): | | |
| Farget Verification Window (Explain the target verification speeding up and/or slowing down): | | |
| .ock-Release / Start-Stop (Explain function): | | |
| nstructor Comments: | | |



Rear Antenna (Same Direction)

Moving

| Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH |
|----------------|----------|--------|-----------|
| 1 | | | |
| 2 | | | |
| 3 | | | 1 |
| 4 | | | |
| 5 | | | |

Add these together and divide by 5.

Front Antenna (Same Direction)

Moving

| THE STATE OF THE S | | | | |
|--|----------|--------|-----------|--|
| Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH | |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |

Add these together and divide by 5.

| | Average Error MPH Front Antenna: | |
|----------------|--|--|
| | Average Error MPH Rear Antenna: | |
| | Average Error MPH Overall (add above two lines and divide by 2): | |
| | | |
| Instructor con | nments: | |
| | | |
| | | |



Average Speed Calculations for the Stopwatch Function:

Stopwatch Set-up (check one)

| Stopwatch Test: | | | Acc | <u>eptable</u> <u>I</u> | Unacceptable |
|--------------------|----------|------------|----------|-------------------------|--------------|
| Enter proper dista | ance: | | | | |
| Familiarity with T | | Principles | | | |
| Calculations: | , | | | | |
| Target Vehicle | Distance | Time | Estimate | Actual Speed | Error MPH |
| 1 | | | | - Island Speed | CITOI WIFT |
| 2 | | | | | |
| 3 | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 5 | | | | | |
| Average Error: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| nstructor Signatur | e: | | | Date: | |
| tudent Signature: | | | | Date | |



DSP - Fastest Mode Front Antenna

Stationary Moving **Target Vehicle Estimate Target Vehicle** Actual **Error MPH Estimate Error MPH** Actual 1 1 2 2 3 3

4

5

DSP - Fastest Mode Rear Antenna

4

5

| | <u>Station</u> | ary | | | Movir | ng | |
|----------------|----------------|--------|-----------|----------------|----------|--------|-----------|
| Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH | Target Vehicle | Estimate | Actual | Error MPH |
| 1 | | | | 1 | | | |
| 2 | | | | 2 | | | |
| 3 | | | | 3 | | | |
| 4 | | | | 4 | | | 1 |
| 5 | | | | 5 | | | |

| Average Error MPH Stationary (F&R, divide by 10): | | | | | | |
|---|-------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Average Error MPH Moving (F&R divide by 10): Average Error MPH Overall (Add the above two lines, divide by 2): | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Instructor Comments: | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Instructor Signature: | Date: | | | | | |
| Student Signature: | Date: | | | | | |

SCCJA Traffic Safety Unit - Speed Measurement Device Program (Rev. 11/2013)



Lidar Field Proficiency Testing

| | | <u>Pass</u> | <u>Fail</u> | Re-test |
|-------------------------|----------------------------|------------------|-------------|-----------|
| Site 5 | election: | | | |
| Office | er Safety: | | | |
| Operat | ion Safety: | | | |
| Conducts Intern | al Accuracy checks: | | | |
| Demonstrates Pro | per Sight Alignment: | | | |
| Demonstrates Va | alid Range Accuracy: | | | |
| Articulates Tracking H | listory of Target Vehicle: | | | |
| | <u>Lidar Visua</u> | Estimates | | |
| Target Vehicle | Visual Estimate | Actual Speed | d | Error +/- |
| 1 | | | | , |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | *** | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| Instructor Comments: | Į. | verage Error: | | |
| | | | | |
| Instructor Signature: _ | | | _ Date: | |
| Student Signature: | | | Date: | |

NOTE: Student(s) failing to meet field proficiency testing standards (ORIGINAL CERTIFICATIONS ONLY) should be rescheduled for further practice sessions. If, after a third failed attempt at meeting standard, the student should be recycled through the classroom portion of the Speed-Measuring Device Operator Training course. The Academy Program Director should be notified of student recycles. SMD RECERTIFICATIONS ARE GIVEN ONLY <u>ONE</u> ATTEMPT AT PASSING THE PROFICIENCY WITH NO RETESTS.

SCCJA Traffic Safety Unit - Speed Measurement Device Program (Rev. 11/2013)

Speed Measuring Device Proficiency Submittal Form

| Please fill the name field exactly how i | it is in Acadis. Nickna | mes or any other for | m will not be accepted |
|--|-------------------------|----------------------|------------------------|
| Student's Name * | First Name | Last Name | Suffix |
| Student's Academy ID * | XXXX-XXXX | | |
| Student's Department * | | v | |
| Student's E-mail * | | | |
| myname@example.com | | | |
| Student's Phone Number | | | , |
| Course Title * | Please Select | | V |
| Classroom Course Location * | | | |
| | | | |
| Course Date(s) * | mm/dd/yyyy - mn | n/dd/yyyy | |
| Road Proficiency Date * | Month Day | Year | |

Radar Module

NOTE: Enter "N/A" if a field does not apply.

Radar Functionality *

| 3/22/2017 | Speed Measuring Device Proficiency St | ubmittal Form | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Student properly demonstrated Internal Testing | | | | | | |
| Student properly demonstrated Tuning Fork tests | | | | | | |
| Student adequately explaine Hold, Front/Rear Antenna Switch | ed and demonstrated use of appl ch, Faster/Slower Button, etc.) | icable Remote Control Functions (e.g., | | | | |
| | d and demonstrated knowledge | of Radar Instrument | | | | |
| Student satisfactorily explain | ns tracking history as it pertains | to Radar Operation. | | | | |
| None Applicable (use for LID | | · | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Front Antenna * | * | * | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Stationary (Average Error) | Moving (Average Error) | Overall Average Error | | | | |
| Rear Antenna * | * | | | | | |
| | | * | | | | |
| Stationary (Average Error) | Moving (Average Error) | Overall Average Error | | | | |
| - , | -5 (o. a.g. 2.1. o., , | Overall Average Ellor | | | | |
| Same Direction * * | * | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Front (Average Error) Rea | ar (Average Error) Overal | Average Error | | | | |
| Fastest Mode - Front/Rear * | * | | | | | |
| Tone, Real | | * | | | | |
| Stationary (Average Error) | Moving (Average France) | | | | | |
| , v v druge Errory | Moving (Average Error) | Overall Average Error | | | | |
| Stonwatch Mode / A | CC Mada | | | | | |
| Stopwatch Mode/A | | | | | | |
| Enter "N/A" if field does not ap | ply. | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Overall Average Error * (| Course distance (in feet) * | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Stopwatch/ASC Functionality * | Familiar with time/distance | principles and speed calculations. | | | | |
| | | de settings and remote operations. | | | | |
| | Stopwatch accuracy testing of | | | | | |
| | None Applicable | | | | | |

Lidar Module

Enter "N/A" if field does not apply.

| Overall Average Error * | |
|--------------------------------|---|
| Lidar Functionality * | |
| Student satisfactorily demons | s Lidar site selection and operational considerations. trates Lidar setup and testing procedures (e.g., sight alignment). s tracking history as it pertains to Lidar Operation. DAR ONLY proficiencies). |
| SMD Instructor Info | ormation |
| SMD Instructor * | First Name Last Name |
| Instructor's Department * | • |
| Instructor's E-mail * | ex: myname@example.com |
| Instructor's Phone Number * | |
| Submitter's Information (if | |
| different from SMD Instructor) | First Name Last Name |
| Submitter's Department | V |
| Submitter's E-mail | ex: myname@example.com |

SMD Instructor Recertification Form

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

| | | The state of the s | |
|--|---|--|--|
| Please fill the name field exactl | y how it is in Acadis. N | licknames or any oth | er form will not be accepted. |
| Instructor's Name * | First Name | Middle Name | Last Name |
| Academy ID Number * | | | |
| Agency Name * | | • | |
| E-Mail Address * | | | |
| Phone Number * | Area Code P | hone Number | |
| must teach at least three (3) year certification period. A |) SMD-related cour n Instructor who m | ses/recertification aintains his/her Sp | structor Certification, he/she courses during the three (3) beed Measuring Device Instruc ng Device Operator." – <i>SCCJA</i> |
| have assisted with an SMD I | nstructor Class (SC one of your instru | CJA) by conducting | or activities. <i>Please note</i> : If you g proficiencies during that class s does not apply to any other |
| If you do not meet the recer available SMD Instructor Rec | | | must attend one of the two |
| Type of Instruction #1 * | | | |
| e.g., SMD Operator | | | |
| Date(s) & Course Location * | | | |
| e.g., 12/10-12/2014, Columbia F | PD | | |

| Type of Instruction #2 * | |
|-----------------------------|--|
| Date(s) & Course Location * | |
| Type of Instruction #3 * | |
| Date(s) & Course Location * | |
| | |

The claimed courses taught may be researched and scrutinized for program integrity and quality control. Your submission of this form indicates that all of the information contained herein is <u>accurate and true under penalty of decertification</u>. Please understand that your new certificate and the update to your ACADIS training record may not appear until after January 1, 2016.

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

Traffic Safety Unit

DUI Detection and Standardized Field Sobriety Testing Course Request Form

ATTENTION: All Requests Must Be Received A Minimum of 14 Business Days Before Start of Class!

When you have completed this form submit to SCCJA Traffic Safety Unit. You will receive a confimation e-mail within 48 hours advising that the traffic safety unit has received the form.

| Addrose of Hostina | - | "The state of the | | | |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------|---|--|--|--|
| Address of Hosting Agency: | Street Address | | | | |
| | Street Address Line 2 | | | | |
| | City | State / Province | | | |
| | | United States ▼ | | | |
| | Postal / Zip Code | Country | | | |

conducted:

| Address of place where training will be conducted: | Street Address | | | | |
|--|-----------------------|-------------------------|--|--|--|
| | Street Address Line 2 | Street Address Line 2 | | | |
| | City | State / Province | | | |
| | Postal / Zip Code | United States ▼ Country | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Lead Instructor's Name: | | | | | |
| Lead Instructor's Agency: | - | | | | |
| Address where testing materials carbe sent: | 1 Street Address | | | | |
| | Street Address Line 2 | Management Land 1 | | | |
| | City | State / Province | | | |
| | Postal / Zip Code | United States ▼ Country | | | |
| Lead Instructor's Phone Number | – Area Code Phone Nu | mber | | | |
| Lead instructor's E- mail Address: | ex: myname@examp | le.com | | | |
| Date Course Starts: | Month Day Yea | T. | | | |

SFST Course Request Form

| Date Course Ends: | Month Day Year |
|--|-------------------------|
| Time of Class: | ▼ : ▼ AM ▼ Hour Minutes |
| Course Hours | ex: 23 |
| Number of Total Students: | ex: 23 |
| Number of spots held for hosting agency: | ex: 23 |

The South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Traffic Safety Unit is now utilizing Preliminary Breath Testing Devices (P.B.T.) for the Wet Lab/Drinking Lab portion of the Standardized Field Sobriety Testing course. These instruments will be loaned to the hosting agency for the dates of the course if needed.

Does the lead

Instructor need a

P.B.T. provided from the SCCJA for the wet lab/drinking lab?

Does the lead Yes instructor need No Manuals provided from the SCCJA?

Note: If you are experiencing difficulty with the electronic submittal, you can save the form and send it via email to TLBarber@sccja.sc.gov or send it by mail to:

SCCJA Registration Unit

Attn: Taylor L. Barber

5400 Broad River Rd.

Columbia, SC 29212

Heading

Standardized Field Sobriety Test Proficiency

Participant Examination

Please fill the name field exactly how it is in Acadis. Nicknames or any other form will not be accepted.

| Officers Name * | | | |
|----------------------------------|----------------|-----------|--|
| First Name | MIddle Initial | Last Name | |
| Agency Name * | | ▼ | |
| Officer's Academy ID Number * | 7 | | |

Horizontal Gaze Nystagmus

| | Yes | No |
|---|-----|-----|
| Remove Glasses | | |
| Stimulus Held in Proper Position (12-15" from nose, just above eye level | 1 | |
| Check Pupil Size & Resting Nystagmus | | () |
| Check Equal Tracking | | |
| Smooth movement from center of nose to maximum deviation in approximately 2 seconds and back across the subject's face to maximum deviation in the right eye, then back to center. Check the left, then right eye. (Repeat) | | |
| Eye held at maximum deviation for a minimum of 4 seconds (no white showing). Check left eye then right eye. (Repeat) | | 0 |
| Eye moved slowly (approximately 4 seconds) from center to 45 degree angle. Check left eye then right eye. (Repeat) | 0 | 0 |
| Check for Vertical Gaze Nystagmus. (Repeat) | | |

Walk and Turn

| | Yes | No |
|--|------|-------|
| Instructions given from a safe position. | | 0 |
| Tells subject to place feet on a line in heel-to-toe manner (left foot behind the right foot) with arms down at their and gives a demonstration. | | |
| Tells subject not to begin the test until instructed to do so and asks if the subject understands. | 0 | |
| Tells the subject to take nine heel-to-toe steps on the line and demonstrates. | 100 | |
| Explains and demonstrates turning procedure. | | lease |
| Tells the subject to return on the line taking nine heel-to-toe steps. | | |
| Tells the subject to count steps out loud. | | |
| Tells the subject to look at their feet while walking. | | 0 |
| Tells the subject not to raise their arms from their sides. | li i | |
| Tells the subject not to stop once they begin. | | |
| Asks the subject if all of the instructions are understood. | | |

One-Leg Stand

| | Yes | No |
|---|-----|----|
| Instructions given from a safe position. | | |
| Tells the subject to stand straight, place their feet together, and hold arms at their sides. | | |
| Tells the subject not to begin the test until instructed to do so and asked if they understands. | | |
| Tells the subject to raise one leg, either leg, approximately 6" from the ground keeping the raised foot parallel to the ground, and give a demonstration. | | |
| Tells the subject to keep both legs straight and look at the elevated foot. | 6 | |
| Tells the subject to count out loud in the following manner: one thousand one, one thousand two, one thousand three, until told to stop, and gives demonstration. | | |
| Checks the actual time the subject holds their leg up. (time for 30 seconds) | | |

Proficiency Requirements Compleated *

| | Yes | No |
|---|-----|----|
| Officer was able to recite all of the clues for Horizontal Gaze Nystagmus Test. (6) Clues | | |
| Officer was able to recite all of the clues for the Walk and Turn Test.(8)Clues | | |
| Officer was able to recite all of the clues for the One-Leg Stand Test.(4)Clues | | |

| Date training was observed | Month | Day | Year | [J. |
|--|-----------|--|--------------|--------------|
| Instructor Informat | ion | | | |
| Instructor's Name * | 8, 806. | 4.50% | | |
| Instructor's Academy ID Number * | 1860 | | | enconcert, a |
| Instructor's Agency * | | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | ▼] | |
| Instructor's Email Address * | | and the second s | · 6 · 10 · 1 | |
| Instructor's Phone Number * | Area Code | - Phone 1 | Vumber | |

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

DUI/SFST Instructor Recertification Form

| Instructor's Name * | | | | |
|--|--|--------------------------|-----------------|---------|
| | First Name | Middle Name | Last Name | |
| Academy ID Number | * | | | |
| Agency Name * | | V | | |
| E-Mail Address | | | | |
| Phone Number | - Area Code Pi | none Number | | |
| Necessary Requirements | for Recertification | 1 | | |
| | | | | P W HAN |
| Name of Officer #1 * | • B • Constitution 1 : 1 and open | BRA Schoolsen America 4. | F + MI AN HOLLA | |
| Name of Officer #1 * Date Proficiency Performed * | | | | |
| Date Proficiency | The state of the s | | | |

Please maintain all copies of Proficiencies that you sign off so they may be provided to the S.C. Criminal Justice Academy if requested. If you have instructed a DUI/SFST class and wish to use that for your recertification requirements please list that information above in place of the Officers Name. Any questions should be directed to Michael Brantley @ 803-896-7791 or jmbrantley@sccja.sc.gov

Reserve Training

Application for Approval as SC Reserve Department (must be completed annually) -- WORD Document that can be sent via email

Application for SC Reserve Officer Training Implementation (must be completed before each training program begins) -- WORD Document that can be sent via email

Reserve Attestation and Authorization to Release Form -- WORD Document that can be sent via email

Departmental Training Verification -- WORD Document that can be sent via email Reserve Firearms, EVO and Local Ordinances/Policies Qualification and Training Verification Form -- WORD Document that can be sent via email

Reserve Officer Training Program PPCT Proficiency Form -- WORD Document that can be sent via email



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Instructional Standards and Support Section 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 803-896-7843 803-896-8746 (fax)

Application for Approval as SC Reserve Department 2016-2017

A new Application for Approval as SC Reserve Department form must be completed annually (by July 15). Fax completed form to CJA Instructional Standards and Support at 803-896-8746.

If you wish to conduct a South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Program, complete the Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation form and fax to 803-896-8746.

| P Date: | LEASE PRINT OR TYPE | *************** |
|--|---|--|
| Chief/Sheriff (full name): | Department: | |
| Reserve Liaison (include rank): | Acadis ID: | |
| Each department using reserve officers must have one full-time | Acadis ID: | |
| Mailing Address: | City: | |
| Telephone #: | Fax #: | Zip Code: |
| Chief/Sheriff's E-Mail: | Reserve Liaison's E-Mail: | |
| Provide valid e-mail addresses for Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head | and Reserve Lipson All correspondence conserve the | |
| # of Full Time Class 1 Officers: | # of Reserve Officers Currently Ap | reserve program will be via e-mail. |
| A reserve officer is a <u>non-paid</u> volunteer who assists a law be paid for road hours or administrative duties. However, body, also shall allow for the compensation of reserve compensation for approved public activities would be pai approved public activities the same as off-duty police off service time required by Section 23-29-70 [20 hrs monthly South Carolina state law. | S.C. Code 23-28-20(B) states, in part: "The chief, police officers for work done pursuant to Sect d by a party other than the municipality or county. Ticers. Work performed for compensation must be | with the approval of the governing tion 23-24-10 [Extra Duty] when Reserve officers must be paid for |
| Every reserve officer must be in proximate contact, by radi Reserve officers cannot supervise or direct activities of cla | o or another device, with the full-time officer to whas 1 or class 3 law enforcement officers. | nom he/she is assigned at all times. |
| Your agency is responsible for maintaining time sheets at service time of 20 hrs monthly/60 hrs quarterly. Training h Any service performed by a reserve officer for which comevents) must be in excess of the required 20 hrs monthly the agencies twicing a large service to the service of the required 20 hrs monthly the service twicing a large service to the service of the required 20 hrs monthly the service twicing a large service to the service of the required 20 hrs monthly the service twicing a large service to the service of | ours and commuting time to and from duty <u>do not</u> upensation is received (e.g., providing security at a vector of the counted toward to | count toward logged service time. athletic events, parades, or similar the required logged service time. |
| In-service training shall be held periodically but not less tha dismissal. Annual training must include Legal Update, DV toward the logged service time requirement. | Update, Firearms Qualification, and Agency Policy | Updates. Training does not count |
| A reserve officer who cannot meet the requirements for los he/she is able to comply with the requirements. A PCS of the/she will require additional training to return. If out over | Separation must be submitted to Certification. If a 3 years he/she must complete entire reserve traini | reserve officer is out over 1 year, ng program. |
| Reserve status is not covered by military leave. The Depart continue doing in-service and logged service time each mo | ment should separate the reserve officer from reser nth. A separation of over one year is considered a | rve status, unless he/she is able to break in service. |
| Should any conflict regarding logged service time or training maintained by the department on reserve officers. | ng arise, the SC Criminal Justice Academy reserves | the right to review all documents |
| Signature of Police Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head (no designature) | gnee allowed) Date | |
| Approved: A new Application for Approval as Son a change is made to information on officers added/removed - include PC | C Reserve Department form must be completed on the form (change in Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head S also). | every year in July and <u>any time</u> l, or Reserve Liaison; reserve |
| Denied: | | |
| CJA Standards Program Coordinator: | | Date: |
| Revised 6/2016 | | |

| Application | for Approval as | SC Reserve | Department |
|-------------|-----------------|------------|------------|
| 2016-2017 | | | |
| Page 2 | | | |

| Department: | |
|-------------|--|
| | |

Provide <u>full name</u> (no nickname) and Academy # for each Reserve officer currently working with your Department. The number of reserve officers cannot exceed the number of <u>class 1 full-time officers</u> of the department. This information will be compared with Academy records. Do not list reserve candidates who are currently attending training and have not passed the examination.

If a reserve officer has resigned or been terminated you must submit a PCS of Separation to the Certification Unit.

| | Reserve Officer's Full Name (Name on SS Card - no nicknames) | Academy ID# | | Reserve Officer's Full Name (Name on SS Card - no nicknames) | Academy ID# |
|------------|---|----------------|-------------|---|----------------|
| 1, | | | 51. | • | 22 " |
| 2. | | | 52. | | |
| 3. | | | 53. | | |
| 4. | | | 54. | | |
| 5. | | | 55. | | |
| 6. | | | 56. | | |
| 7. | | | 57. | | |
| 8. | | | 58 | | |
| 9. | | | 59 | | |
| 10. | | | 60. | | |
| 11. | | | 6 1. | - | |
| 12. | | | 62. | | |
| 13. | | | 63. | | |
| 14. | | | 64. | | |
| 15. | | | 65. | | |
| 16. | | | 66. | | |
| 17. 18. | | | 67. | | |
| 19. | | | 68. | | |
| 20. | | | 69. | | |
| 21. | | | 70. | | |
| 22. | | | 71. | | |
| 23. | | | 72. | | |
| 24. | | | 73. | | |
| 25. | | | 74. | | - |
| 26. | | | 75. 76. | | |
| 27. | | | 76. 77. | | |
| 28. | | | 77. 78. | | |
| 29. | | | 76. 79. | | |
| 30. | | - | 80. | | |
| 31. | | | 81. | | |
| 32, | | | 82. | | |
| 33. | | | 83. | | |
| 34. | | | 84. | | |
| 35. | | | 85. | | |
| 36. | | | 86. | | |
| 37. | | | 87. | | |
| 38. | | | 88. | | |
| 39. | | | 89. | | |
| 40. | | | 90. | | |
| 41. | | | 91. | | |
| 42. | | | 92. | | |
| 43. | | | 93. | | - |
| 44. | | | 94. | | |
| 45. | | | 95. | | |
| | | | 96. | | |
| 47. | | | 97. | | |
| 48. | | | 98. | | |
| 49. | | | 99. | | |
| 50. | | | 100. | | |

A new Application for Approval as SC Reserve Department form must be completed every year in July and any time a change is made to information on the form (change in Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head, or Reserve Liaison; adding/removing reserve officer - include PCS).



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Instruction Standards and Testing

5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 803-896-7843 Fax: 803-896-8746

Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation

A new Application for SC Reserve Officer Training Implementation form must be completed <u>before</u> each training program. A Reserve Candidate Attestation/Authorization to Release Form (Page 4) must be completed and submitted for every reserve candidate attending the training. The application and attestations can be faxed to the CJA Instructional Standards and Testing Unit at 803-896-8746.

Access to electronic copies of SC Reserve Officer Training Manual and videos will be issued via e-mail after the application has been approved.

If you have any questions, please contact the CJA Instruction Standards and Testing Unit at 803-896-7843.

| _ | PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE | *************** | *********** |
|---|--|------------------------------------|--|
| Date: | Department: | | |
| Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head: | A | cadis ID #: | |
| Reserve Liaison (include rank): | Α | cadis ID #: | |
| This individual must be a ful | l-time class 1 law enforcement officer who is resp | | ff |
| Mailing Address: | | to the Chief Such | 141 |
| City: | 7. | ip Code: | |
| Telephone #: | | ax #: | |
| Chief/Sheriff/Agency | Reserve Liaison's | | |
| Head's E-mail Address: | Address: | | |
| Provide valid e-mail addresses for Chief/Sheriff/Ager | ncy Head and Reserve Liaison. All corresponden | ce concerning the reserve program | will be via e-mail |
| # of Full Time Class I Officers: | | | THE STATE OF THE S |
| # of Reserves Currently Appointed: | | | |
| # of Reserves Scheduled To Attend Training: | | | |
| Dates of Training: | | | |
| You must indicate the beginning and | ending dates for the training. You must notify the | ne CJA Standards Unit if the dates | change. |
| A construction of the second | Location of Training Activities | | |
| Agency Providing Training | Agency/Tech College Name | Reserve Coordinator | Telephone# |
| L.E. Agency Submitting Application | | | - |
| SC Technical College | | | |
| Other Host L.E. Agency | | | |
| | | | |

Section 23-28-70 (E) of the South Carolina Code of Laws states "Each department utilizing reserves shall have one full-time officer as coordinator-supervisor who must be responsible directly to the chief or sheriff."

Course topics on page 2 must be taught in all SC Reserve Officer Training Programs. Hours indicated on lesson plans for items 22 - 37 must be adhered to. Local Ordinances and Policies will remain at 10 hours and must be taught by a representative of the employing agency. Students must be present for all training.

All instructors for the SC Reserve Officer Training Program must be approved by CJA. Firearms will be taught by a current class 1 law enforcement officer who is a CJA accredited Firearms Instructor, and defensive tactics will be taught by current class 1 law enforcement officer who is a CJA accredited DT Instructor. Local Ordinances and Policies may be taught by a Chief, Sheriff or Agency Head who is not an accredited instructor. A current class 1 law enforcement officer who is a CJA accredited instructor (or an attorney for the Legals) must be present during the showing of the video portions of the training. STUDY GUIDES ARE NOT ALLOWED.

Topics 1-21 of the training are available electronically and a current class 1 law enforcement officer who is a CJA accredited instructor must be present during the viewing. All other topics must be taught by a current class 1 law enforcement officer CJA accredited instructor from the lesson plans provided. Instructors cannot deviate from the lesson plans or hours. The employing agency is responsible for teaching their Local Ordinances and Policies for a minimum of 10 hours.

| | Course | Hrs | Instructor and Department or Attorney (Video provided with Lesson Plans) | Acadis ID # SC Bar # |
|----|--|-------|--|-------------------------|
| 1 | Arrests | 2.5 | | |
| 2 | Civil Liability | 4 | | |
| 3 | Civil Process | 1 | | |
| 4 | Confessions, Interrogation, Miranda Rule | 3.75 | | |
| 5 | Courts, Crimes & Courtroom Procedures | 2.5 | | |
| 6 | Ethics & Misconduct in Law Enforcement | 2.5 | | |
| 7 | Evidence | 3 | | |
| 8 | Exclusionary Rule | 2.5 | | |
| 9 | First Amendment Issues | 1 | | |
| 10 | Introduction to Criminal Law | 3 | | - |
| 11 | Investigative Detention | 2.5 | | - |
| 12 | Legally Defensible Use of Force | 1.5 | | - |
| 13 | Probable Cause | 2.5 | | |
| 14 | Searches I | 4 | | |
| 15 | Searches II | 3.5 | | |
| 16 | Searches III | 4 | | |
| 17 | Specific Crimes - Crimes Against Person | 3 | | |
| 18 | Specific Crimes - Crimes Against Property | 3.5 | | |
| 19 | Domestic Violence | 13 | | |
| 20 | Harassment and Stalking | 2 | | |
| 21 | Victimology | 2 | | |
| | | 1 - | Instructor and Department | |
| 22 | Child Abuse | 3.5 | (Lesson Plans Provided For Instructor) | Acadis ID# |
| 23 | Juvenile Procedures | _ | | |
| 24 | Sexual Assault | 3.75 | | |
| 25 | Mental Illness | 2.75 | | |
| 26 | Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) | 2.5 | | |
| 27 | Officer Survival On and Off Duty | 3 | | |
| 28 | Basic Patrol Operations | 2 | | |
| 29 | Strategies of Arrest | 5 | | |
| 30 | Vulnerable Adults | 2.5 | | |
| 31 | SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) | 3.5 | | |
| 32 | PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) | 2 | | |
| 13 | PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) | 6 | | |
| 4 | PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) | 8.5 | | |
| 5 | Firearms (Firearms Instructor) | 3.75 | | |
| 6 | Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) | 22.75 | | |
| | | 2 | | |
| | | | Instructor and Department (Agency's Local Ordinances and Policies) | Acadis ID# |
| 7 | Local Ordinances/Policies (must be taught by employing agency) | 10 | | |

Courses listed above are required. Items 1-21 are taped. A current class 1 law enforcement officer who has either a Basic Instructor or Specific Skills Instructor certification must be present during the presentation. Items 22-31 must be taught by a current class 1 law enforcement officer who has either a Basic Instructor or Specific Skills Instructor certification. Items 32-34 must be taught by a current class 1 law enforcement officer who has a Defensive Tactics Instructor certification. Item 35 must be taught by a current class 1 law enforcement officer who has Firearms Instructor certification. Item 36 must be taught by a current class 1 law enforcement officer who has either a Basic Instructor or Specific Skills certification or a ranking current class 1 law enforcement officer of the hiring agency (Chief, Sheriff, Captain, Lt. or Sgt.) Students cannot miss any portion of the training.

Before a candidate may attend the SC Reserve Officer Training Program, the following must be on file with the employing department.

- 1. A Photostat copy of candidate's birth certificate.
- 2. High School diploma or GED certification.
- Report of current medical exam, on CJA preplacement & medical history form, with physician attesting medically suitable for law enforcement employment.
- 4. Fingerprint card showing results of SLED and FBI identification fingerprint check. All charges must show a final disposition with NO felony conviction or disqualifying misdemeanor. The employing department must have conducted a background investigation, including a credit check, and the results must be satisfactory.
- 5. Candidate must hold a valid/current SC Driver's License with no record for the past five (5) years for suspension as a result of Driving Under the Influence of Alcoholic Beverages or Dangerous Drugs, Driving While Impaired, Reckless Homicide, Involuntary Manslaughter or Leaving the Scene of an Accident.
- 6. A recent photograph. (within 6 months)

Miscellaneous Information

If you are training candidates from other departments, the candidates' employing agencies must complete an <u>Application for Approval as South Carolina Reserve Department</u> and an <u>Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation</u> form (including attestation for each candidate) before the training begins. The <u>employing agency</u> must teach its own *Local Ordinances and Policies* for a minimum of 10 hours.

Any changes in the training program after an application has been approved must be submitted to the CJA Standards Unit immediately for reapproval. Failure to do so may result in the department's reserve status being withdrawn and/or appointments being delayed and/or denied. The Reserve Liaison will be the contact. Any change in the Reserve Liaison must be submitted to the CJA Standards Unit in writing.

Upon completion of the training program the department hosting the training must provide the completed documentation for each candidate (Departmental Training Verification, Qualification & Training Verification Form and DT form). An examination date cannot be set until the documentation is received and reviewed for accuracy. Note: Students must be present for all training.

The CJA Academic Testing Unit will prepare an examination consisting of 100 multiple choice test items for reserve officer testing. The current passing grade for appointment as a reserve officer is 70%. Reserve testing is scheduled on the first and third Wednesday of each month at the SC Criminal Justice Academy. Candidates MUST be scheduled in advance or they will not be allowed to take the test. Chiefs, Sheriffs, and Agency Heads will be notified of the candidates' scores in writing within 7 working days. Test scores will not be released via telephone/fax or to candidates.

For a successful candidate, a <u>Personnel Change in Status Hire Form</u> must be completed and forwarded to the CJA Certification Unit within 60 days of the test date. This must be done prior to a reserve officer commencing his/her duties. Upon receipt of the appointment form, the CJA Certification Unit will contact you with authorization to begin the reserve officer ride-along requirement within 15 working days.

In the event a candidate fails the test, one retest will be offered. The employing department must contact the CJA Standards Unit at 803-896-7843 to reschedule the test. This test must be taken within 60 days from the end of the training. If a candidate fails the test a second time, he/she must wait one year from the date of the last failure before repeating the required training and being tested. (Note: If a candidate fails twice, he/she is not eligible to attend any Academy mandated training (Basic Law Enforcement, Basic Jail, or Limited Duty), the Reserve program or the Constable program for one year from the date of the retest failure.

| CIA ICC D | | | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|--|------|
| CJA ISS Program Coordinator | Date Approved | Signature of Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head (no designee allowed) | Date |
| (Port 10/0016) | | | |

(Rev. 10/2016)

Note: All changes in must be reported to the CJA Standards Unit immediately.



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

Instructional Standards and Testing Unit

5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212

Reserve Candidate Attestation and Authorization to Release Form

Form must be completed for each reserve candidate and submitted with Application for SC Reserve Officer Training Implementation. No reserve candidate may attend the SC Reserve Officer Training Program until this form is on file with the SC Criminal Justice Academy.

| Cand | e Print: lidate's Full Name: ne on SS Card – No Nicknames) | | | | ne with the SC Chilingary | ustice Academy. |
|------------|--|---|---|---|--|---|
| | · · | | Last | | First | M.I. |
| | t Address (No PO Box): | - | | | | |
| | State, Zip Code: loying Department: | | | | | |
| | er's License #: | | | | | |
| Dilve | A S ENCERISE #. | You must have a SC D | river's License An out | Issuing State: of state Driver's License is NO | | |
| Socia | il Security #: | 1 Du maior mayo a BC D | inter a License, All out (| of state Driver's License is NO | I acceptable. | |
| | Of Birth: | | TQ. | ace | O | |
| | ing Department: | | | | Sex: | |
| COMMITTOE | vattest that the following do regarding documentation a tent on this individual. | cumentation has been uthenticity arise, the | reviewed and will b SC Criminal Justice | e maintained in the above Academy reserves the rigl | individual's file. I understant that to review all documents i | nd that should any maintained by the |
| Docum | ents Currently On File At | Department: | | | | |
| 1. | A copy of candidate's bir | | | | | |
| 2. | High School diploma or (| | | | | |
| 3. | | | cement & medical his | story form, with physician at | ttesting medically suitable fo | r law enforcement |
| 4. | Fingerprint card showing | g misucineanor. The (| FBI identification fin employing departmen | gerprint check. All charges t must have conducted a back | must show a final dispositio | n with NO felony ing a credit check, |
| 5. | Candidate must hold a val Influence of Alcoholic Be- Scene of an Accident. | id/current SC Drive verages or Dangerous | r's License with no re Drugs, Driving Whil | ecord for the past five years e Impaired, Reckless Homic | for suspension as a result of l cide, Involuntary Manslaugh | Oriving Under the ter or Leaving the |
| 6. | A recent photograph. (with | hin 6 months) | | | | |
| Date: | | Signature: | | | | |
| Print ! | Name and Title: | | Pol | ice Chief, Sheriff, or Au | thorized Representative | |
| Sworn | to and subscribed befo | re me this: | otary Public For S | outh Carolina | • | |
| . | | (I | Day) | (Month) | | (Year) |
| | ure of Notary Public: | | | | | |
| Print I | Name: ommission Expires: | | , | | | |
| my Co | minission expires; | MM / DD | YEAR | | | |
| | ATTENODERAM | 20 | 1 Li MC | | | |
| I banala | AUTHORIZAT | ION TO RELEASE | INFORMATION, | ATTESTION OF NO OT | HER COMMISSIONS | |
| limited to | money manifestion of decida | ndance, physical fitn | i accreditation of any | Other Hem of Information | certification, recertification, related to law enforcement my South Carolina law enforcement | Annalustus at the contract |
| | elease the SC Criminal Justi Il liability for damages of wh est to release information, or | iaicyci Kiiiu, wiiicii ii | av at anv time resilit t | y Director, employees and a o me, my heirs, or assigns b | gents, both individually and c ecause of compliance with th | ollectively, from nis authorization |
| | certify that I will have no oth | | | reserve commission is obta | ined | |
| Date: | | Signature: | | The second second second | micu, | |
| | XX WHE | - Marie and as | | Signature of Res | erve Candidate | |
| | | | For CJA USE (| | vi va Çanıqıdate | |
| Test Dat | te | Test Grade | | etest Date | Retest Grade | |



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

Instructional Standards and Support Section 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212

Reserve Candidate Attestation and Authorization to Release Form

Form must be completed for each reserve candidate and submitted with Application for SC Reserve Officer Training Implementation. No reserve candidate may attend the SC Reserve Officer Training Program until this form is on file with the SC Criminal Justice Academy.

Please Print:

| | Candidate's Full Name: (Name on SS Card - No Nicknames | | | | | |
|--------------|--|---|--|---|---|---|
| | Street Address (No PO Box) | • | Last | Firs | t | M.I. |
| | City, State, Zip Code: | | | | | |
| | Employing Department: | | | | | |
| | Driver's License #: | - | | Yearing State | | |
| | | You must | have a SC Driver's License. An out | Issuing State: | iT acceptable | |
| | Social Security #: | | | Direction is 110 | r acceptable. | |
| | Date Of Birth: | | Race: | | Sex: | |
| | Training Department: | | | | | |
| | nereby attest that the following by conflict regarding document e department on this individua | | n has been reviewed and will b ity arise, the SC Criminal Just | e maintained in the above ice Academy reserves the ri | individual's file. I unde ight to review all docum | erstand that should ents maintained by |
| | ocuments Currently On File | | *** | | | |
| 1, | A copy of candidate's birth | certificate | Ht. | | | |
| 2. | High School diploma or GE | | | | | |
| 3. | | | | | | |
| ٥. | employment. | am, on CJA pr | eplacement & medical history | form, with physician attesti | ng medically suitable fo | r law enforcement |
| 4. | Fingerprint card showing res | ults of SLED a | and FBI identification fingerpr | int check All charges must | takanina Garat di Jawa dat | |
| | conviction or disqualifying n and results must be satisfact | | Employing department must ha | ive conducted a background | d investigation, includi | n with NO felony ng a credit check, |
| 5. | Candidate must hold a validathe Influence of Alcoholic Bethe Scene of an Accident. | current SC Deverages or Da | Priver's License with no recor ngerous Drugs, Driving While | d for the past five years for Impaired, Reckless Homici | suspension as a result ide, Involuntary Mansla | of Driving Under ughter or Leaving |
| 6. | A recent photograph (within | 6 months). | | | | |
| D | ate: | Signature: | | | | |
| P | rint Name and Title: | | Police | Chief, Sheriff, or Authoriz | zed Representative | |
| S | worn to and subscribed before | re me this | Notary Public For Sou | th Carolina | | |
| | The same subscribed below | e me mis: | day of (Day) | (Month) | , | |
| Si | gnature of Notary Public: | | (= = / / | (MORE) | (Y | ear) |
| | int Name: | | | | | |
| IVI | v Commission Expires: | / | DD YEAR | | | |
| | AUTHORIZATIO | N TO RELEA | ASE INFORMATION, ATT | ESTATION OF NO OT | HER COMMISSION | re. |
| trair | creby authorize the SC Crimi ertification, accreditation, main ning, but not limited to academi orcement agency by which I ma | nal Justice Ac itenance of acc ic achievement | cademy to release any inform reditation, withdrawal of accre t, attendance, physical fitness | nation in its files pertaining ditation or any other item or personal history and dissipations. | ng to my certification, | recertification, |
| I he | reby release the SC Criminal ectively, from any and all lial pliance with this authorization | Justice Acad | emy, including its Director, | Deputy Director, employe | ees and agents, both in | ndividually and igns because of |
| | eby certify that I will have no | and request it | recease information, or any a | nempt to comply with it. | | |
| Date | 2 | Signature: | acentent commission once the | reserve commission is ob | tained. | |
| alle place | | | | Signature of Reserve | Candidate | |
| **** | ******** | ***** | ********** | ********* | ******* | **** |
| | | | For CJA USE ON | LY | | |
| Test 12/2 | Date | Test Grade | Retest | Date | Retest Grade | 94 |



Sc Reserve Officer Candidate Departmental Training Verification

| Candidate's Full Name as indicated on SS Card (Print) | |
|---|--|
| Social Security Number | |
| S.C. Driver's License Number | |
| This candidate has completed the Reserve Police Offic | er Training as required by South Carolina law and qualified with a firearm |

| Course | | Candidate's Signature | Date | Chief/Sheriff/Tech | College Liaison/Instructor Signature Date |
|--|----|--|-------|--------------------|---|
| Arrests | | Course | Hours | Date Completed | |
| 1 | 1 | Arrests | 2.5 | | Must be Depible |
| Confessions, Interrogation, Miranda Rule 3.75 | 2 | Civil Liability | 4 | | |
| Courts, Crimes and Courtroom Procedures 2.5 | 3 | Civil Process | 1 | | |
| Courts, Crimes and Courtroom Procedures 2.5 | 4 | Confessions, Interrogation, Miranda Rule | 3.75 | | |
| Price Pric | 5 | Courts, Crimes and Courtroom Procedures | 2.5 | | |
| 2 | 6 | Ethics and Misconduct in Law Enforcement | 2.5 | | |
| First Amendment Issues | 7 | Evidence | | | |
| Introduction to Criminal Law | 8 | Exclusionary Rule | 2.5 | | |
| Investigative Detention 2.5 | 9 | First Amendment Issues | - | | |
| 12 Probable Cause 2.5 | 10 | Introduction to Criminal Law | 4.5 | | |
| 13 Legally Defensible Use of Force 1.5 14 Searches I 4 4 15 Searches II 3.5 16 Searches III 4 17 Specific Crimes - Crimes Against Person 3 18 Specific Crimes - Crimes Against Property 3.5 19 Domestic Violence 13 10 Harassment and Stalking 2 11 Victimology 2 12 Victimology 2 12 Victimology 2 13 Juvenile Procedures 3.75 14 Sexual Assault 2.75 15 Mental Illness 2.5 16 Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) 3 17 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 2 18 Basic Patrol Operations 5 18 Shalts (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 19 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 10 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 10 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 2.75 10 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 11 Victimal Process (Process of Process (Driving Instructor) 2 12 Victimal Process (Process of Process (Driving Instructor) 2 15 Victimal Process (Process of Process (Driving Instructor) 2 16 Victimal Process (Process (Driving Instructor) 2 17 Victimal Process (Process (Driving Instructor) 2 18 Victimal Process (Process (Driving Instructor) 2 17 Victimal Process (Process (Driving Instructor) 2 18 Victimal Process (Process (Driving Instructor) 2 17 Victimal Process (Process (Driving Instructor) 2 18 Victimal Process (Process (Driving Instructor) 2 19 Victimal Process (Process (Driving Instructor) 2 10 Victi | 11 | Investigative Detention | 2.5 | | |
| 13 Legally Defensible Use of Force 1.5 14 Searches I | 12 | Probable Cause | 2.5 | | |
| 15 Searches II | 13 | Legally Defensible Use of Force | | | |
| 16 Searches III | 14 | Searches I | 4 | | |
| 16 Searches III | 15 | Searches II | 3.5 | | |
| 18 Specific Crimes - Crimes Against Property 3.5 19 Domestic Violence 13 20 Harassment and Stalking 2 21 Victimology 2 22 Child Abuse 3.5 23 Juvenile Procedures 3.75 24 Sexual Assault 2.75 25 Mental Illness 2.5 26 Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) 3 27 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 2 28 Basic Patrol Operations 5 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 16 | Searches III | | | |
| 18 Specific Crimes - Crimes Against Property 3.5 19 Domestic Violence 13 20 Harassment and Stalking 2 21 Victimology 2 22 Child Abuse 3.5 23 Juvenile Procedures 3.75 24 Sexual Assault 2.75 25 Mental Illness 2.5 26 Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) 3 27 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 2 28 Basic Patrol Operations 5 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 2 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 17 | Specific Crimes - Crimes Against Person | 3 | | |
| 19 Domestic Violence 13 20 Harassment and Stalking 2 21 Victimology 2 22 Child Abuse 3.5 23 Juvenile Procedures 3.75 24 Sexual Assault 2.75 25 Mental Illness 2.5 26 Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) 3 27 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 2 28 Basic Patrol Operations 5 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 2 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 18 | | | | |
| 20 Harassment and Stalking 2 21 Victimology 2 22 Child Abuse 3.5 23 Juvenile Procedures 3.75 24 Sexual Assault 2.75 25 Mental Illness 2.5 26 Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) 3 27 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 2 28 Basic Patrol Operations 5 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 2 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 19 | | - | | |
| 21 Victimology 2 22 Child Abuse 3.5 23 Juvenile Procedures 3.75 24 Sexual Assault 2.75 25 Mental Illness 2.5 26 Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) 3 27 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 2 28 Basic Patrol Operations 5 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 20 | Harassment and Stalking | | | |
| 22 Child Abuse 3.5 23 Juvenile Procedures 3.75 24 Sexual Assault 2.75 25 Mental Illness 2.5 26 Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) 3 27 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 2 28 Basic Patrol Operations 5 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 21 | Victimology | | | |
| 23 Juvenile Procedures 3.75 24 Sexual Assault 2.75 25 Mental Illness 2.5 26 Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) 3 27 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 2 28 Basic Patrol Operations 5 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 22 | | | | |
| 24Sexual Assault2.7525Mental Illness2.526Prejudice and Personality (Diversity)327Officer Survival On and Off Duty228Basic Patrol Operations529Strategies of Arrest2.530Vulnerable Adults3.531SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops)232PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor)633PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor)8.534PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor)3.7535Firearms (Firearms Instructor)22.7536Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor)2 | 23 | Juvenile Procedures | | | |
| 25Mental Illness2.526Prejudice and Personality (Diversity)327Officer Survival On and Off Duty228Basic Patrol Operations529Strategies of Arrest2.530Vulnerable Adults3.531SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops)232PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor)633PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor)8.534PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor)3.7535Firearms (Firearms Instructor)22.7536Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor)2 | 24 | Sexual Assault | | | |
| 26 Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) 3 27 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 2 28 Basic Patrol Operations 5 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 25 | Mental Illness | | | |
| 27 Officer Survival On and Off Duty 28 Basic Patrol Operations 59 Strategies of Arrest 29 Strategies of Arrest 30 Vulnerable Adults 31.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 32 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 26 | Prejudice and Personality (Diversity) | | | |
| 28 Basic Patrol Operations 5 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 27 | | | | |
| 29 Strategies of Arrest 2.5 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 28 | | | | , |
| 30 Vulnerable Adults 3.5 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 29 | | | | |
| 31 SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) 2 32 PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 30 | | | | |
| PPCT Use of Force (DT Instructor) 6 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 31 | | | | |
| 33 PPCT Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) 8.5 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 32 | | | | |
| 34 PPCT Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) 3.75 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 33 | | | | |
| 35 Firearms (Firearms Instructor) 22.75 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 34 | | | | |
| 36 Emergency Vehicle Operations (Driving Instructor) 2 | 35 | | | | |
| 78 7 10 0 | 36 | | | | |
| | 37 | Local Ordinances and Policies | 10 | | |

The courses and instructors listed on this form must match the information submitted on the Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation form. The documentation packet must be received before a test date will be scheduled. The examination may <u>not</u> be taken by any reserve candidate until the documentation packet is completed in its entirety.



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Instructional Standards and Testing

Reserve Firearms, EVO and Local Ordinances/Policies Qualification and Training Verification Form

Note: This form must be completed for <u>all</u> Reserve candidates. This form must also be completed for any Reserve Officer transferring to another department and for Constables transferring to Reserve.

Verification & Certification of the Firearms Qualification

| Cand indica | SE PRINT: idate's Full Name as ated on SS Card (Print): oying Department: | | Acadis ID # or SS#: |
|--------------------|---|---|--|
| The a | bove named candidate was tak flowing tasks were completed | ten to the firearms range for qualification pu and the results to be accurate, and I recomme | arposes. I, the Firearms Instructor, certify |
| (A) | | veapon safety, both on duty and off duty. | and the candidate be QUALITIED. |
| (B) | | uty and off duty, was explained to the candid | late. |
| (C) | | tion course required by the SC Criminal Just | |
| Cours | e of Fire: | | |
| 50 Ro | und, 25 Yard Course | | |
| | | Points (250 Max - 188 Min) | Date Qualified |
| Signati | are of CJA Accredited Firearms In | istructor: | |
| | CJA Accredited Firearms Instructor coredited Firearms Instructor's Ac | | Acadis ID # or SS#: |
| **** | ******* | ********* | |
| | | Emergency Vehicle Operation Affidavi | |
| I do he this de | ereby certify that the above na partment's Emergency Respon | med candidate has been instructed, fully un se Driving policy. | derstands and has been given a copy of |
| Depart | ment's Authorized Signature: | | Date: |
| Print? | Name: | | Acadis ID # or SS#: |
| **** | ******* | ******** | ****** |
| | | Local Ordinances and Policies Affidavit | |
| I do he Ordina | ereby certify that the above nances and Policies. | amed candidate has been instructed and ful | ly understands this department's Local |
| Departi | nent's Authorized Signature: | | Date: |
| Print N | Jame: | | Acadis ID # or SS#: |

SERVE ALL MANUMENTS OF THE SERVE ALL MANUMENTS O

SC Reserve Officer Training Program

PPCT Proficiency Form

| Cano Emp Date | didate's Full Name as indicated on SS didate's Social Security #: loying Department: of Test: tion of Test: | S Card: | | | |
|---------------------|---|---------------------------------|-------------------|------------------------|-----------------|
| A. | PPCT/Tactical Handcuffing Comments: | P | F | | |
| | | | | | |
| B. | PPCT/Use of Force | P | F | | |
| | Comments: | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| C. | PPCT/Weapon Retention | P | F | | |
| | Comments: | | | | |
| | | e e | | | |
| By sig Hando | gning below, the instructor is ce suffing, Use of Force, and Weapon | ertifying that 1 Retention). | ne/she has tested | the candidate in all 3 | areas (Tactical |
| CJA . | Accredited DT Instructor's Name Accredited DT Instructor's Signat | (Printed): | | | |

Original form to be maintained in candidate's file along with detailed information on candidate's actual performance. A copy to be maintained in Department's Training File, and a copy to be sent to the Academy along with the Departmental Training Verification Form.

Out-of-State Transfers

Training Review Request Form -- WORD Document that can be sent via email Release Authorization Form -- PDF that can be sent via email



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Certification and Compliance TRAINING REVIEW REQUEST FORM Prior Law Enforcement training, Certification & Employment



| Officer's Name Check: Previously SC 1. State: Place of Training: Name of Course: | | Social Security or Academy Out of State | ID# | | |
|--|--------------------------|--|--------------|---------|--|
| 1. State: Place of Training: | | | Military | | |
| Place of Training: | rkiok | | NO. XZ | Federal | |
| | | TRAINING HISTO | DRY | | |
| Name of Course: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Total # Hours: | Fire | arms # Hours | EVOC # Hours | | |
| Dates Attended/Completion At | tached: | | | - | |
| Copy of Certificate of Completion Attached: | | ☐ Yes | ☐ Yes ☐ No | | |
| POST Letter Requested: | ☐ Yes | ☐ No | | | |
| 2. State: | | | | | |
| Place of Training: | | | | | |
| Name of Course: | | | | | |
| Total # Hours: | Firearms # Hours | | EVOC # Hours | | |
| Dates Attended/Completion Att | ached: | | | | |
| Copy of Certificate of Completi | | ☐ Yes | □ No | | |
| POST Letter Requested: | Yes | □ No | | | |
| • | | FORCEMENT EMPI | OVMENT | | |
| 1. From | to | Agency | | | |
| 2. From | to | Agency | | | |
| 3. From | to | Agency | | | |
| AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: | | | PHONE #: | | |
| To be completed by requesting department Academy, 5400 Broad River Road. Column Completion; Curriculum/Syllabus showing COMPLETE PRIOR to registration. | hours and topics of trai | | | | |
| Law Enforcement Training | ng Required for S | C Certification: | | | |
| Certification & Compliance Manag | er: | | Data | | |
| A saming Operations Manager: | | | Deter | | |
| STATE OF THE STATE | | | Data | | |
| special Operations Manager. | | | Dotas | | |
| Com Deputy Director. | | | Dotor | | |
| | | | 20001 | | |



SOUTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY 5400 Broad River Road

Columbia, South Carolina 29212-3540



AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE INFORMATION

| I, the undersigned Officer, hereby authorize the | ne |
|---|--|
| to release any informatio | n in its files pertaining to my certification, |
| recertification, decertification, accreditation, mainte | |
| accreditation or any other item of information related | |
| not limited to academic achievement, attendance, | |
| disciplinary records to the South Carolina Crimina | |
| representatives. | |
| I hereby release the | from any and |
| all liability for damages of whatever kind, which ma | |
| assigns because of compliance with this Authorization comply with it. | |
| Dated: | |
| Signed in the Presence of: | |
| Witness' Signature | Officer's Signature |
| | Print Full Name |
| | Social Security Number |

K9 Certification

K9 Certification Form - Electronic Form

South Carolina Patrol K9 Certification Form

| Officer Name | 200 0 200 | | | | | |
|---|--|--------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| | First Name | Last Name | | | | |
| Officer's email Address | ex: myname@example.com | | | | | |
| Officer's Employing Agency Name | | - MIV | NAC. | | | |
| Date of Certification by Certifying Agency | Month Day | - Year | | | | |
| K9 Name | 20, 100 21, 200 1000 | | | | | |
| K9 Age | ex: 23 | | | | | |
| Please choose the Cer of the current certifica | tifying Agency fi tion issued by t | rom the drop hat certifying | down list below, then upload a copy agency. | | | |
| If you do not see your Instructional Standard Crosland, Basic Trainir | s and Support U | nit Manager a | please contact Jennifer Tatum, It <u>IDTatum@sccja.sc.gov</u> or Jim Psccja.sc.gov | | | |
| Certifying Agency | And the same of th | • | | | | |
| Upload Copy of Certification | Choose File No | file chosen | | | | |
| | Submit | | | | | |

Arson Investigators

Guidelines for Arson Investigator Certification - PDF that can be sent via email

Guidelines for Arson Investigator Certification & Training

I. Law Enforcement Selection

Select members of the Fire Department will receive additional training and certification as a Class I or a Class III (Limited Duty) law enforcement officer. The following shall outline the general selection and process:

- 1. The Fire Department will identify the appropriate staff and number of personnel needed to support the operation and will consult with the Fire Chief. The Fire Chief will forward the names and resumes of the selected members to the Police Chief/Sheriff for consideration as Class I or Class III officers. All such members must be full-time, paid employees of the State of South Carolina or any of its political subdivisions and must be regularly on the payroll.
- 2. All staff members submitted for consideration for Class I or Class III law enforcement certification must have successfully completed an eighty (80) hour basic fire investigation course.
- 3. Members selected for the Class I or Class III program will be subject to the background investigation necessary for that certification level by the Police Department.
- 4. Upon confirmation that the background investigation necessary for that certification level has been successfully passed, all documentation required by the SC Criminal Justice Academy must be completed and prepared for submission. For Class I Officers, that documentation includes: Application for Basic Law Enforcement Training Class, Medical History Form, Document Attestation Form (various elements in the employees file), Attestation of Criminal History Check. For Class III (Limited Duty) Officers, that documentation includes: Application for the Limited Duty Basic Class, Medical History Form, Document Attestation Form (various elements in the employees file), Attestation of Criminal History Check, Two completed fingerprint cards, Firearm Qualifications Form, and Emergency Vehicle Operation Policy Form.
- 5. Selected employee(s) will be scheduled for the appropriate course (12 week Basic Law for class 1) and, for Class III Officers (66 hours Limited Duty Officer Training), the needed preparation for the Firearm Qualification will be completed in advance of the class and maintained by the commissioning agency.
- 6. The Fire Department must pay the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy the cost of providing the certification training requested. This payment must be made prior to the selected employee(s) attending training at the CJA.
 - a. Should the selected employee(s) fail to successfully complete their training, they may be admitted one (1) additional time (recycled) to try and successfully complete training. No additional fee shall be required from the Pire Department unless there is increased cost to the CJA for this recycle.
 - b. Should the selected employee(s) fail a second time to successfully complete their training, they may not be admitted for any additional training at the CJA until a period of one (1) year has passed from the date of the second failure. Should the selected employee(s) return for training at the CJA after one (1) year has passed from the date of their second failure, the entire process of training and

- certification with the CJA will begin again, as if the selected employee(s) has never attended any training at the CJA, including, but not limited to, Fire Department paying the CJA for the cost of the certification training requested.
- c. In the case of a second failure, no portion of the fees originally paid to the CJA will be refunded to the Fire Department.
- 7. Upon successful completion of Class I or Class III law enforcement training, the selected employee shall be issued their law enforcement commission by the Chief of Police Department.
- 8. For Class III fire and/or arson investigators, all law enforcement duties shall be limited.

II. Continuing Education Training

- 1. Members of the Fire Department who become certified as Class I or Class III law enforcement officers shall meet all the continuing education requirements for their certification as outlined by the CJA.
- 2. The Police Department shall be responsible for providing all required continuing education training, that is not available directly from CJA, for the fire and/or arson investigators.
- 3. The Police Department shall be responsible for filing all required documents with CJA regarding the fire and/or arson investigator's certification. For example, PCS Reports, MRN Reports, etc...
- 4. Fire and/or arson investigators are encouraged to identify additional training and education that will further benefit their specific investigative skills and knowledge.
- 5. If a fire and/or arson investigator attends advanced training at CJA, the Department must pay the CJA the cost of providing the advanced training requested. This payment must be made prior to the selected employee(s) attending the advanced training at the CJA. In the case of a failure to successfully complete the advanced training, no portion of the fees paid to the CJA will be refunded to the Fire Department.

| Chief Police Department | Date |
|-------------------------|------|
| | |
| Chief Fire Department | Date |

Appendix

Accommodations Request for Applicants with Disabilities

Accommodations Request for Applicants with Food Allergies

PCS Instructions

MRN Instructions

Accommodations Request Involving Written Examinations for Applicants with Disabilities

Reserve Program Administrative Guide

POST Letter

Training Review Instructions



Accommodations Request For Applicants With Disabilities

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Registration Unit

> 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212-3540 (803) 896-8360 (fax)

INTRODUCTION

The South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) provides reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Amended Americans with Disabilities Act (AADA) for individuals with documented disabilities who demonstrate a need for accommodation, when such accommodation can be provided without compromising the Academy's training or certification standards.

The following information is provided for applicants, qualified disability evaluators, and others who may be involved in the process of documenting a request for examination accommodations so the appropriate documentation can be assembled to support the request.

The AADA and accompanying regulations define a person with a disability as someone with a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities or an individual with a record of a substantially limiting impairment (functional limitation). Functional limitation refers to the manifestations of a disability that impedes an individual's ability to function. The purpose of documentation is to validate that the individual is covered under the AADA as a disabled individual, the disability is such that it necessitates an accommodation, and that the requested accommodation can be made without compromising the Academy training or certification standards.

An applicant's requested accommodations must be related to the identified functional limitation so that the area of impairment is alleviated by the requested accommodation. It is essential that the documentation submitted provide a clear explanation of how or why a specific impairment results in the identified functional limitation(s) and how the requested accommodation will alleviate the identified functional limitation(s).

HOW TO REQUEST EXAMINATION ACCOMMODATIONS

Prior to attendance at any training an applicant must notify the Academy's Registration Unit that he/she has a disability and is requesting accommodations. Applications for accommodations can be obtained on the Academy website — www.sccja.sc.gov — or by contacting the Academy — Registration Unit at 803-896-9912.

- 1. Submit a completed Application for Accommodations, Part I and Part II. Be sure to sign the application where indicated.
- 2. Attach documentation certifying the disability from a qualified licensed professional appropriate for evaluating the disability.
- 3. The completed Application for Accommodations and appropriate documentation MUST be mailed to the:

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Registration Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 – 3540

To protect your confidentiality, always send accommodation information separately to the above address. **DO NOT** include these materials with any other correspondence.

4. The completed application and accompanying documentation MUST be received by the Registration Unit at least 30 calendar days prior to the start of training program. Failure to submit the completed application and accompanying documentation at least 30 calendar days prior to the start of the training program may result in an individual's inability to attend the scheduled training program. If there is a need for further verification of the disability or the need for the requested accommodations, it is possible that the decision whether to provide the requested accommodations will delay participation in the scheduled training program. Any documentation submitted to the Academy related to a request for accommodations may be referred to disability experts (medical and legal) for a fair and impartial professional review of the request.

COMPLETING AN ACCOMMODATIONS REQUEST FOR LEARNING DISABILITIES

The following additional guidelines are provided to assist applicants in documenting a need for accommodation based on functional limitation caused by a learning disability.

To support a request for accommodations due to a functional limitation caused by a learning disability, please submit the following information/documentation:

- 1. A completed Application for Accommodations.
- A detailed, comprehensive written report prepared by an evaluator qualified to make such a diagnosis describing the learning disability in terms of how the learning disability impacts a specific major life activity, resulting in the need for the requested accommodation(s).
 - a. Relevant Assessment Batteries:

A neuropsychological or psycho-educational assessment may be necessary in order to determine the individual's pattern, strengths, and/or weaknesses in order to determine whether there are patterns indicative of any learning disorders.

- b. Specific Diagnosis:
 - (1) The report must include a specific diagnosis of the learning disability based on diagnostic criteria;
 - (2) Individuals who report problems with organization, memory and concentration only on a situational basis do not fit the prescribed diagnostic criteria for learning disability;
 - (3) Given that many individuals benefit from prescribed medications and therapies, a positive response to medication by itself is not supportive of a diagnosis, nor does the use of medication in and of itself either support or negate the need for accommodation(s).
- c. Clinical Summary

A well-written diagnostic summary based on a comprehensive evaluative process is a necessary component of the assessment. The clinical summary should include:

- (1) Demonstration of the evaluator's having ruled out alternative explanations for the symptoms of the diagnosed learning disability as a result of psychological or medical disorders or non-cognitive factors;
- (2) Indication of the substantial limitation to learning presented by the diagnosed learning disability and the degree to which it impacts the individual in the context for which accommodation(s) is/are being requested;
- (3) Indication as to why specific accommodation(s) is/are needed and how the effects of diagnosed learning disability symptoms are lessened by the accommodation(s);
- (4) Specific recommendations for accommodation(s);
- (5) A detailed explanation must be provided as to why each accommodation is recommended and should be correlated with specific identified functional limitation;
- (6) Prior documentation of a diagnosed learning disability may be useful in determining appropriate services and/or accommodations in the present. Therefore, please include any record of prior accommodation(s), including information about specific conditions under which the accommodation(s) was/were used;
- (7) If no prior accommodation has been provided, include a detailed explanation as to why no accommodation was provided in the past and why accommodation is needed at this time.

CHANGE IN DISABILITY OR ACCOMMODATIONS REQUESTED

If there are any changes in the nature or extent of your disability or if the accommodations will differ from previously provided accommodations, you must submit an updated application as soon as possible prior to the start of training and provide detailed documentation explaining the change.

ALL MATERIALS AND ALL INQUIRIES MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Registration Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212



Accommodations Request For Applicants With Food Allergies

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Registration Unit

5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212-3540 (803) 896-8360 (fax)

INTRODUCTION

The South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) provides reasonable accommodations for individuals with documented food allergies.

The following information is provided for applicants, qualified evaluators, and others who may be involved in the process of documenting a request for accommodations for food allergies so the appropriate documentation can be assembled to support the request.

The purpose of documentation is to validate the individual has a food allergy, that the food allergy is such that it necessitates and accommodation, and that the requested accommodation can be made without compromising the Academy training or certification standards.

An applicant's requested food accommodations must be related to the food allergy. It is essential that the documentation submitted provide a clear food allergy explanation and how the requested food accommodation will alleviate the food allergy.

HOW TO REQUEST EXAMINATION ACCOMMODATIONS

Prior to attendance at any training an applicant must notify the Academy's Registration Unit that he/she has a food allergy and is requesting accommodations. Applications for food accommodations can be obtained on the Academy website — www.sccja.sc.gov — or by contacting the Academy — Registration Unit at 803-896-9912.

- 1. Submit a completed Application for Food Accommodations, Part I and Part II. Be sure to sign the application where indicated.
- 2. Attach documentation certifying the food allergy from a qualified licensed professional appropriate for evaluating the food allergy.
- 3. The completed Application for Food Accommodations and appropriate documentation MUST be mailed to the:

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Registration Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 – 3540

To protect your confidentiality, always send food accommodation information separately to the above address. **DO NOT** include these materials with any other correspondence.

4. The completed application and accompanying documentation MUST be received by the Registration Unit at least 30 calendar days prior to the start of training program. Failure to submit the completed application and accompanying documentation at least 30 calendar days prior to the start of the training program may result in an individual's inability to attend the scheduled training program. If there is a need for further verification of the food allergy or the need for the requested accommodations, it is possible that the decision whether to provide the requested accommodations will delay participation in the scheduled training program. Any documentation submitted to the Academy related to a request for food accommodations

may be referred to experts (medical and legal) for a fair and impartial professional review of the request.

CHANGE IN FOOD ACCOMMODATIONS REQUESTED

If there are any changes in the nature or extent of your food allergies or if the accommodations will differ from previously provided food accommodations, you must submit an updated application as soon as possible prior to the start of training and provide detailed documentation explaining the change.

ALL MATERIALS AND ALL INQUIRIES MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Registration Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212



PERSONNEL CHANGE IN STATUS REPORT OF SEPARATION FORMS

There are two PCS forms used when an officer and agency separate:

- (1) Notification of Administrative/Routine Separation
- (2) Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct

Administrative/Routine Separations:

This form is to be used for all separations that do only involve misconduct as defined by S.C. Reg. 37-025. Examples of administrative / routine separations include, but are not limited to:

Resignation, retired, deceased, new Sheriff, accepted employment with another law enforcement agency, Medical or Military Leave, failed to complete basic training, failed to complete in-service training, transfer from one law enforcement classification to another law enforcement classification (i.e. LE1 to LECO), or termination for violation of Agency policy of involving misconduct as defined by S.C. Regulation 38-004 (i.e., substandard performance, excessive absenteeism, failure to follow orders, etc.)

Also, there is a block titled "Other" which can be used to indicate the nature of the separation if one of the above examples is not accurate. Please remember, that the "Other" block should only be used for separations that do to involve misconduct as defined by S.C. Reg. 37-025.

All Administrative/Routine Separations <u>must</u> be accompanied by a Mandatory Retraining Notification (MRN form) indicating in-service training received while the officer was employed with your agency.

All Administrative/Routine Separations must be received by SCCJA within 15 days of the separation. See S.C. Reg. 37-022.

Separations Due to Misconduct:

This form is to be used for any separation involving misconduct as defined in S.C. Reg. 37-025.

All Separations Due to Misconduct must fall within the definition of misconduct under SC Reg. 37-025.

Examples of Separations Due to Misconduct include, but are not limited to:

Termination or Resignation **INVOLVING MISCONDUCT** as defined in S.C. Reg. 37-025.

- S.C. Reg. 37-025 defines misconduct as [with examples in brackets]:
- 1. Conviction, plea of guilty, plea of no contest or admission of guilt (regardless of withheld adjudication) to a felony, a crime punishable by a sentence of more than one year (regardless

of the sentence actually imposed, if any), or a crime of moral turpitude in this or any other jurisdiction [For example, but not limited to: conviction Fraudulent Check, admission of guilt to shoplifting even if not convicted of shoplifting, etc...]

- 2. Unlawful use of a controlled substance [For example, but not limited to: Observation of unlawful use of a controlled substance and/or testing positive for use of a controlled substance, etc...];
- 3. The repeated use of excessive force in dealing with the public and/or prisoners;
- 4. Dangerous and/or unsafe practices involving firearms, weapons, and/or vehicles which indicate either a willful or wanton disregard for the safety of persons or property [For example, but not limited to: failure to properly secure firearms/weapons, DUI conviction, etc...];
- 5. Physical or psychological abuses of members of the public and/or prisoners;
- 6. Misrepresentation of employment-related information [For example, but not limited to: Lying or misrepresenting current or former law enforcement position or reason for separation, etc...];
- 7. Dishonesty with respect to his/her employer [For example, but not limited to: Lying during an internal affairs investigation, etc...];
- 8. Untruthfulness with respect to his/her employer [For example, but not limited to: Lying during an internal affairs investigation, etc...].

All separations reported on the Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form must include both pages of the Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form. One of the eight categories listed above as misconduct under S.C. Reg. 37-025 <u>must</u> be selected on the Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form. If the behavior does not fall into one of the eight categories listed above as misconduct under S.C. Reg. 37-025, then it is likely the behavior is not misconduct as defined by S.C. Reg. 37-025.

The Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form REQUIRES <u>detailed</u> information describing the misconduct behavior to be provided in a narrative format. Additional pages may be attached to the Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form if needed. The Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form also REQUIRES the reporting agency to indicate if criminal charges have been filed against the officer and, if charges have been filed, to list those charges.

The Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form also REQUIRES the reporting agency to attach investigation report(s), statements, test results, audio/video records, and/or other documentation related to the misconduct. If the Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form is received by SCCJA, but does not have the supporting documentation attached the form and report may not be accepted by SCCJA.

All Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct forms must be signed by the Agency Head.

All Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct forms must be received by SCCJA within of the discovery of any event of misconduct which is determined to be "Founded" by the reporting agency. See S.C. Reg. 37-023. Please note, however, that if your agency has an internal grievance procedure, you may complete your grievance procedure prior to filing the Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form. If a grievance is proceeding and you are not going to file the Notification of Separation Due to Misconduct form until the grievance is completed, please submit an Administrative/Routine PCS of Separation, check the other block, and state "Grievance Pending." If an allegation of misconduct is NOT "Founded" by the reporting agency, it does NOT have to be reported to SCCJA.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING MRN

(Mandatory Retraining Notification)

Section I: ATTESTATION

- Agency Name
- Reporting Period -- Year you are reporting training for.
- All training records for Law Enforcement Recertification is subject to verification by the SC Criminal Justice Academy.
- Must be signed by agency representative, dated and properly notarized.

Section II - ROSTER OF OFFICER(S) RENEWING CERTIFICATION

Certification Renews Every (3) Years

- Class 1 LEO Officer that has completed 12 Week Basic
 - **Certification Regulrements**
 - Legal Update each year
 - CDV Update each year
 - In- Service Hours

Legal(s), CDV(s) and In-Service Hours should total 40 Hours for the three year renewal.

- Class 1 LECO Officer that has completed 12 Week Basic & Basic Jail
 - **Certification Requirements**
 - Legal Update each year
 - CDV Update each year
 - 120 In-Service Hours for the three year renewal.

Legal(s), CDV(s) and in-Service -120 Hours for the three year renewal.

Section II -cont'd

- Class 2 LC0 Officer that has completed 3 Week Basic Jail
 Certification Requirements
 - 40 In-Service Hours each year
 In-Service hours should total at least 120 Hours for the three year renewal.
- Class 3 SLE Officer that has completed 2 Week Limited Duty Basic (Example of Class 3 duties: Litter/Animal Control, Court Security)

Certification Requirements

• (1) Legal each year of the three year renewal.

> REPORTING A CDV OR LEGAL

- <u>Date:</u> List month, day and year the Legal or CDV was TAKEN.
- Year Viewed:

Record the "Specific Year" of the Legal or CDV Update you watched under Year Viewed, for Example: CDV Update for 2016, 2017, 2018), Legal Update for 2016/2017, 2017/2018 and 2018/2019.

> REPORTING IN-SERVICE AND EVO HOURS

Enter total number of in-Service Hours for Class 1 LEO; Class 1 LECO; Class 2 LCO under In-Service/EVO Column.

> REPORTING SEPARATE CERTIFICATION HOURS

This section should only be completed when an Officer is deficient in their in-service hours for Certification Renewal.

Separate Certification Hours - Certifications that are earned at CJA and grant you a certification other than the Basic Training. (Not needed if you have enough In-Service Hours for Renewal)

Examples of Separate Certifications: Firearms, Basic inst., Driving, Radar.

ReportingEnter total number of hours you do not need to break out each Certification.

Revised 02/15/2017

Forms located at sccia.sc.gov



Accommodations Request Involving Written Examinations For Applicants With Disabilities

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Instructional Standards & Support Section Academic Testing Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212-3540 (803) 896-7956 (803) 896-8746 (fax)

INTRODUCTION

The South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) provides reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Amended Americans with Disabilities Act (AADA) for individuals with documented disabilities who demonstrate a need for accommodation, when such accommodation can be provided without compromising the Academy's training or certification standards.

The following information is provided for applicants, qualified disability evaluators, and others who may be involved in the process of documenting a request for examination accommodations so the appropriate documentation can be assembled to support the request.

The AADA and accompanying regulations define a person with a disability as someone with a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities or an individual with a record of a substantially limiting impairment (functional limitation). Functional limitation refers to the manifestations of a disability that impedes an individual's ability to function. The purpose of documentation is to validate that the individual is covered under the ADA as a disabled individual, that the disability is such that it necessitates an accommodation, and that the requested accommodation can be made without compromising the Academy training or certification standards.

An applicant's requested accommodations must be related to the identified functional limitation so that the area of impairment is alleviated by the requested accommodation, typically an auxiliary aid or an adjustment to the examination procedure. It is essential that the documentation submitted provide a clear explanation of how or why a specific impairment results in the identified functional limitation(s) and how the requested accommodation will alleviate the identified functional limitation(s).

While presumably the use of accommodations in the examination activity will enable the individual to better demonstrate his/her knowledge mastery, accommodations are not a guarantee of improved performance, examination completion, or a passing score.

EXAMINATION ACCOMMODATIONS

Examination accommodations may include, but are not limited to, the following:

- * Assistance in completing answer sheet(s);
- Extended examination time:
- Large print examination;
- Private testing area.

HOW TO REQUEST EXAMINATION ACCOMMODATIONS

Prior to any testing an applicant must notify the Academy's Academic Testing Unit that he/she has a disability and is requesting examination accommodations. Applications for accommodations can be obtained on the Academy website — www.sccja.sc.gov — or by contacting the Academy - Academic Testing Unit at 803-896-7956.

- 1. Submit a completed Application for Written Test Accommodations, Part I and Part II. Be sure to sign the application where indicated.
- 2. Attach documentation certifying the disability from a qualified licensed professional appropriate for evaluating the disability.
- 3. The completed Application for Written Test Accommodations and appropriate documentation MUST be mailed to the:

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Instructional Standards & Support Section Attention: Manager, Academic Testing Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 – 3540

To protect your confidentiality, always send examination accommodation information separately to the above address. <u>DO NOT</u> include these materials with any other correspondence.

4. The completed application and accompanying documentation MUST be received by the Academic Testing Unit at least 30 calendar days prior to the start of training program. Failure to submit the completed application and accompanying documentation at least 30 calendar days prior to the start of the training program may result in an individual's inability to attend the scheduled training program. If there is a need for further verification of the disability or the need for the requested accommodations, it is possible that the decision whether to provide the requested accommodations will delay participation in the scheduled training program. Any documentation submitted to the Academy related to a request for written test accommodations may be referred to disability experts (medical and legal) for a fair and impartial professional review of the request.

COMPLETING AN ACCOMMODATIONS REQUEST FOR LEARNING DISABILITIES

The following additional guidelines are provided to assist applicants in documenting a need for accommodation based on functional limitation caused by a learning disability.

To support a request for examination accommodations due to a functional limitation caused by a learning disability, please submit the following information/documentation:

- 1. A completed Application for Written Test Accommodations.
- 2. A detailed, comprehensive written report prepared by an evaluator qualified to make such a diagnosis describing the learning disability in terms of how the learning disability impacts a specific major life activity, resulting in the need for the requested accommodation(s).

a. Relevant Assessment Batteries:

A neuropsychological or psycho-educational assessment may be necessary in order to determine the individual's pattern, strengths, and/or weaknesses in order to determine whether there are patterns indicative of any learning disorders.

b. Specific Diagnosis:

- (1) The report must include a specific diagnosis of the learning disability based on diagnostic criteria;
- (2) Individuals who report problems with organization, test anxiety, memory and concentration <u>only</u> on a situational basis do not fit the prescribed diagnostic criteria for learning disability;
- (3) Given that many individuals benefit from prescribed medications and therapies, a positive response to medication by itself is not supportive of a diagnosis, nor does the use of medication in and of itself either support or negate the need for accommodation(s).

c. Clinical Summary

A well-written diagnostic summary based on a comprehensive evaluative process is a necessary component of the assessment. The clinical summary should include:

- (1) Demonstration of the evaluator's having ruled out alternative explanations for the symptoms of the diagnosed learning disability as a result of psychological or medical disorders or non-cognitive factors;
- (2) Indication of the substantial limitation to learning presented by the diagnosed learning disability and the degree to which it impacts the individual in the context for which accommodation(s) is/are being requested (e.g., impact on an examination situation);
- (3) Indication as to why specific accommodation(s) is/are needed and how the effects of diagnosed learning disability symptoms are lessened by the accommodation(s);
- (4) Specific recommendations for accommodation(s);
- (5) A detailed explanation must be provided as to why each accommodation is recommended and should be correlated with specific identified functional limitation;
- (6) Prior documentation of a diagnosed learning disability may be useful in determining appropriate services and/or accommodations in the present. Therefore, please include any record of prior accommodation(s), including information about specific conditions under which the accommodation(s)

was/were used (e.g., standardized testing, final exams, subject exams, etc.);

(7) If no prior accommodation has been provided, include a detailed explanation as to why no accommodation was provided in the past and why accommodation is needed at this time.

CHANGE IN DISABILITY OR ACCOMMODATIONS REQUESTED

If there are any changes in the nature or extent of your disability or if the accommodations will differ from previously provided accommodations, you must submit an updated application as soon as possible prior to the start of training and provide detailed documentation explaining the change.

ALL MATERIALS AND ALL INQUIRIES MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS

South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Instructional Standards & Support Section Attention: Manager, Academic Testing Unit 5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212 – 3540

SOUTH CAROLINA RESERVE OFFICER TRAINING PROGRAM

Administrative Guide



SC Criminal Justice Academy Instructional Standards and Testing

> 2016 Edition Rev. 10/2016

South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Program

Authority

SC Reserve Officer Law - Chapter 28, Title 23, Code of Laws of SC.

The South Carolina Reserve Officer

A reserve officer is a non-paid volunteer who assists a law enforcement agency in enforcing the laws of South Carolina. The reserve officer is appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the agency head.

A reserve officer candidate must successfully complete the SC Reserve Officer Training Program to include an end of course written examination prepared by the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy.

Every reserve officer must be in proximate contact, by radio or another device, with the full-time officer to whom he/she is assigned at all times. Reserve officers cannot supervise or direct activities of Class 1 or Class 3 law enforcement officers or other reserve officers.

Following are detailed descriptions of all requirements/responsibilities of host departments and reserve officer candidates. Please read carefully. For questions contact:

Kathy Danielsen, Program Coordinator Instructional Standards and Testing 803-896-7843 KMDanielsen@sccja.sc.gov

or

Theresa Clark, Administrative Coordinator Certification Unit 803-896-7804 THClark@sccja.sc.gov

Reserve Topics

| How to Become a South Carolina Reserve Department | 2 |
|---|----|
| How to Conduct a South Carolina Reserve Officer Candidate Training Program | 3 |
| South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Program Course Titles | 4 |
| South Carolina Reserve Officer Testing Process | 5 |
| Documentation Required Before Reserve Officers Can Begin Ride-Along Requirement | 5 |
| Miscellaneous Facts | 6 |
| Reserve Officers with a Break In Service | 8 |
| Transfer of Reserve Officer to Another Department | Q |
| Transfer of Constable to a Reserve Officer | 10 |
| When a Personnel Change in Status Report Form is Necessary | 11 |
| Maintaining Reserve Officer's Training File | 12 |
| Constables | 13 |
| | |

How to Become a South Carolina Reserve Department

To have a South Carolina Reserve Officer Program, the department must complete and return the <u>Application for Approval as South Carolina Reserve Department</u> form. Once a department has been approved as a South Carolina Reserve Department, that department must submit a new application by <u>July 15 each year</u> and anytime there is a change to any information on the application; i.e., new chief/sheriff/agency head, new reserve liaison, addition/resignation/termination of reserve officer. This form is to be submitted if the department has active reserve officers.

It is the department's responsibility to submit the required paperwork annually in July. The South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (Academy) will not send out reminders. Failure to complete the paperwork annually will result in a department's reserve status being withdrawn. An updated application is required any time a change is made to any area of the application (agency head, reserve liaison, reserve officers added/removed).

Each department using reserve officers must have one full-time class 1 officer as coordinator-supervisor who must be responsible directly to the Chief/Sheriff. This reserve liaison is responsible for the coordination of training classes and scheduling of the reserve test.

Should any conflict regarding logged service time or training arise, the SC Criminal Justice Academy reserves the right to review all documents maintained by the department on the reserve officers.

All departments need to submit an email address for the Chief/Sheriff/Agency Head and reserve liaison as correspondence concerning the reserve program will be handled via email.

Completed and signed forms can be submitted via:

Mail:

Kathy Danielsen

SC Criminal Justice Academy Instructional Standards and Testing

5400 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29212

<u>Or</u>

Fax:

803-896-8746

<u>Or</u>

Email:

kmdanielsen@sccja.sc.gov

How to Conduct a South Carolina Reserve Officer Candidate Training Program

Approved reserve departments may apply to conduct a South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Program. In order to host a South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Program, the department must complete and return the Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation form before beginning each training program, along with a Reserve Candidate Attestation and Authorization to Release Form for each candidate attending the training. (Candidates must be 21 years of age before attending training.) The forms can be faxed to 803-896-8746. Allow 14 working days for processing. The form must indicate the beginning and ending dates for the training.

If candidates from other departments are attending the training, the candidates' employing agencies must complete an Application for Approval as South Carolina Reserve Department and an Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation form before the training program begins, along with a Reserve Candidate Attestation and Authorization to Release Form for each candidate attending the training. Pages 1, 3 and 4 must be completed entirely; however, on page 2 of the Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation form only complete line 36 indicating who from the employing department will be providing the training for the Local Ordinances and Policies. This must be done BEFORE the training program begins. It is up to the department offering/sponsoring the training to ensure that all paperwork is on file with the Standards Unit before allowing other departments to send candidates for training. Chiefs/Sheriffs/Agency Heads or reserve liaisons may contact the Standards Unit at 803-896-7843 to verify.

Any changes (i.e., changes in instructors, training dates, candidates) in the training program after an application has been approved must be submitted to the Standards Unit immediately for reapproval. Failure to do so may result in delayed testing of candidates or candidates not being allowed to test.

The reserve liaison will be the contact for questions and scheduling of the test. Any change in the reserve liaison must be submitted to the Standards Unit.

Once the above steps have been completed and the applications approved, the Academy will provide access to the South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Manual and the recorded Legals and DV coursework along with the recordings used with Vulnerable Adults and SALTS.

Note: Before a candidate may attend the SC Reserve Officer Training Program, the following must be on file with the employing department. By signing the Reserve Candidate Attestation and Authorization to Release Form you are indicating that these items are currently on file with the employing department.

- 1. A Photostat copy of candidate's birth certificate
- High School diploma or GED certification.
- 3. Report of current medical exam, on CJA preplacement & medical history form, with physician attesting medically suitable for law enforcement employment.
- 4. Fingerprint card showing results of SLED and FBI identification fingerprint check. All charges must show a final disposition with NO felony conviction or disqualifying misdemeanor. The employing department must have conducted a background investigation, including a credit check, and the results must be satisfactory.
- 5. Candidate must hold a valid/current SC Driver's License with no record for the past five years for suspension as a result of Driving Under the Influence of Alcoholic Beverages or Dangerous Drugs, Driving While Impaired, Reckless Homicide, Involuntary Manslaughter or Leaving the Scene of an Accident. There is no exception for military personnel. All reserve candidates must have a SC Driver's License.
- 6. A recent photograph. (within 6 months)

South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Program Course Titles

Program coursework consists of instructional units from law to firearms. Lesson plans are developed and approved by the Academy. All lesson plans will be provided by the Academy with the exception of Local Ordinances and Policies. Lesson plans must be taught as structured; modification of performance objectives, instructional content, time required, and support training material is prohibited.

In addition to the manual, Legals and DV portions of the training are recorded. The department must have an Academy accredited instructor who is a current class 1 law enforcement officer or an approved attorney <u>present</u> during all recorded presentations. Training for other topics must be conducted by Academy accredited instructors who are also current class 1 law enforcement officers using the lesson plans provided. Each agency is responsible for training candidates on the agency's Local Ordinances and Policies. The complete names of instructors and/or attorneys must be listed on the <u>Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation</u>. Any changes to the application or instructors must be approved <u>in advance</u>.

The test will cover all content except Local Ordinances and Policies.

Candidates must be present during the entire training program.

SC Reserve Officer Training Curriculum Revised October 2016

| Toj | pics taped by Academy Instructors: | | | | | | | |
|---|--|-------|--|--|-------|--|--|--|
| | Course Title | Hours | | Course Title | Hours | | | |
| 1 | Introduction to Criminal Law | 3 | 11 | Searches II | 3.5 | | | |
| 2 | Civil Liability | 4 | 12 | Searches III | 4 | | | |
| 3 | Probable Cause | 2.5 | 13 Specific Crimes - Crimes Against Pers | | 3 | | | |
| 4 | Exclusionary Rule | 2.5 | 14 Specific Crimes - Crimes Against Property | | 3.5 | | | |
| 5 | Arrests | 2.5 | 15 | Confessions, Interrogation, Miranda Rule | 3.75 | | | |
| 6 | Investigative Detention | 2.5 | 16 | Evidence | 3 | | | |
| 7 | First Amendment Issues | 1 | 17 | Civil Process | 1 | | | |
| 8 | Ethics & Misconduct in Law Enforcement | 2.5 | 18 | Domestic Violence | 13 | | | |
| 9 | Courts, Crimes & Courtroom Procedures | 2.5 | 19 | Harassment and Stalking | 2 | | | |
| 10 | Searches I | 4 | 20 | Victimology | 2 | | | |
| | | | 21 | Legally Defensible Use of Force | 1.5 | | | |
| Topics where Academy only provides lesson plans: | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | Child Abuse | 3.5 | 27 | Officer Survival On and Off Duty | 2 | | | |
| 23 | Juvenile Procedures | 3.75 | 28 | Basic Patrol Operations | 5 | | | |
| 24 | Sexual Assault | 2.75 | 29 Strategies of Arrest | | 2.5 | | | |
| 25 | Mental Illness and Medical Issues | 2.5 | 30 | Vulnerable Adults | 3.5 | | | |
| 26 | Prejudice & Personality (Diversity) | 3 | 31 | SALTS (Safe & Legal Traffic Stops) | 2 | | | |
| Topics Requiring DT Instructor, Firearms or Driving Instructor to teach Academy lesson plans: | | | | | | | | |
| 32 | PPCT/Use of Force (DT Instructor) | 6 | 35 | Firearms (Firearms Instructor) | 22.55 | | | |
| 33 | PPCT/Tactical Handcuffing (DT Instructor) | 8.5 | 36 | Emergency Vehicle Operations (EVO) | 22.75 | | | |
| 34 | PPCT/Weapon Retention (DT Instructor) | 3.75 | 50 | (EVO requires Driving Instructor) | 2 | | | |
| Topic Departments are responsible for: | | | | | | | | |
| | Local Ordinances and Policies | 10 | | | | | | |
| | Total Table 100 Total To | 10 | | | | | | |

Total Hours: 150.75 Training Hours + 2 Hour Multiple Choice Test = 152.75

South Carolina Reserve Officer Testing Process

The reserve examination consists of 100 multiple choice test items; all items are cross-referenced to performance objectives. The current passing grade for this examination is 70%.

Upon completion of the training program the department hosting the training will provide the following forms for each candidate:

- 1. Departmental Training Verification
- 2. Reserve Firearms, EVO and Local Ordinances/Policies Qualification and Training Verification Form
- 3. PPCT Proficiency Form (DT Instructor must sign sheet or form will not be accepted)

Upon receipt of the documentation for each candidate, the Standards Unit will review the paperwork for completeness and compare the information to the approved Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation. Provided all paperwork is in order, the Standards Unit will contact the reserve liaison for the department hosting the training to set up a test date at the Academy. Test dates will not be scheduled until all documentation is received for each candidate.

Reserve testing is held at the Academy located at 5400 Broad River Road, Columbia, South Carolina on the first and third Wednesday of each month (excluding holidays or dates when the Academy is closed). The test is administered from 2:00 pm to 4:00 pm. Candidates must be in the classroom before 1:30 pm and present their South Carolina Driver's Licenses. No one will be admitted after instructions have begun.

Candidates should dress in casual business attire. Weapons, manuals, beepers, cell phones, hats, jeans with holes, tank tops, short skirts, low cut tops, shirts with inappropriate messages, flip-flops, and shorts are not allowed.

All tests and retests must be completed within 60 days of the last day of the reserve training.

Candidates must be scheduled one week in advance. Agencies must notify the Standards Unit at 803-896-7843 prior to the test date when candidates are unable to attend.

Tests will be scored and notification emailed to Chiefs/Sheriffs/Agency Heads and Reserve Liaisons (listed on the Application for Approval as SC Reserve Department) within seven working days. Test scores will not be released via telephone or fax. It is vital that all departmental contacts be updated as necessary.

For a successful candidate, a <u>Personnel Change in Status Hire Form</u> must be completed and sent to Ms. Theresa Clark in the Certification Unit within 60 days of the test. This must be done prior to a reserve officer commencing his/her duties. Upon receipt of the hire form, Ms. Clark will contact the department with authorization to begin the reserve officer ride-along requirement within 15 working days.

In the event a candidate fails the test, one retest will be offered. The employing department's reserve liaison must contact the Standards Unit at 803-896-7843 to reschedule the test. This test must be taken within 60 days of the last day of the reserve training.

Candidates who fail the retest may apply to repeat the Reserve Officer Training in its entirety no sooner than one year from the date of the retest failure. Candidates who fail twice are not eligible to attend any Academy mandated training (Basic Law Enforcement, Basic Jail, or Limited Duty) or the Constable program for one year from the date of the retest failure.

Documentation Required Before Reserve Officers Can Begin Ride-Along Requirement

For a candidate who successfully completes the reserve test, a <u>Personnel Change</u> in <u>Status Hire Form</u> must be completed and forwarded to Ms. Theresa Clark in the Certification Unit within 60 days of the test. This must be done <u>prior</u> to a reserve officer commencing his/her duties. Upon receipt of the hire form, Ms. Clark will contact the department with authorization to begin the reserve officer ride-along requirement within 15 working days.

Failure to complete and send in the <u>Personnel Change in Status Hire Form</u> may result in loss of a department's reserve status and the candidate may have to repeat the entire training process.

Miscellaneous Facts

A reserve officer is a non-paid volunteer who assists a law enforcement agency in enforcing the laws of South Carolina. Reserve officers <u>cannot</u> be paid for road hours or administrative duties. However, S.C. Code 23-28-20(B) states, in part: "The chief, with the approval of the governing body, also shall allow for the compensation of reserve police officers for work done pursuant to Section 23-24-10 [Extra Duty] when compensation for approved public activities would be <u>paid by a party other than the municipality or county</u>. Reserve officers must be paid for approved public activities the same as off-duty police officers. Work performed for compensation must be in excess of the minimum logged service time required by Section 23-28-70 [20 hours per month/60 hours per 3 months]..." (Emphasis Added) No other compensation is allowed for under South Carolina state law.

Every reserve officer must be in proximate contact, by radio or another device, with the full-time class 1 officer to whom he/she is assigned at all times. Reserve officers cannot supervise or direct activities of Class 1 or Class 3 law enforcement officers or other reserve officers.

The number of reserve officers cannot exceed the number of regular full-time class 1 law enforcement officers of the department.

Reserve candidates and reserve officers must have a valid SC Driver's License and be a SC resident with a SC street address. A Post Office Box is not acceptable. There is no exception for military personnel.

Reserve officers must maintain a logged service time of 20 hours each month or 60 hours each quarter. Training hours and commuting time to and from duty do NOT count toward logged service time. Any service performed by a reserve officer for which compensation is received (e.g., providing security at athletic events, parades, or similar events) cannot be counted toward the required reserve logged service time of 20 hours each month or 60 hours each quarter.

A reserve officer who cannot meet the requirements for logged service time and monthly/annual training should be terminated until such time he/she is able to comply with the requirements. A PCS of Separation must be submitted to Certification. If a reserve officer is out over 1 year, he/she will require additional training to return. If out over 3 years he/she must complete entire reserve training program.

In-service training shall be held periodically but not less than once a month. Consecutive absences of more than three sessions may be grounds for dismissal. In-service training does not count towards logged service time requirement. Reserve officers and Constables are NOT allowed to attend classes taught at the Academy. They may attend Academy sponsored classes at local departments, but cannot be included on Academy registration forms or tested. The only exception is that Reserve officers may attend and test for RADAR, LIDAR, and SMD.

Annual training must include Legal Update, DV Update, Firearms Qualification, and Agency Policy Updates. Annual training does NOT count toward logged service time requirement.

Reserve officers must complete 240 duty hours with a certified class 1 officer before working alone.

Reserve officers who transfer to full time employment must complete all the requirements as set forth by law as appropriate for the class certification. For example, if a reserve officer is hired as a full time Class 1 law enforcement officer, he/she must complete the entire Basic Law Enforcement training program.

Class 3 officers who leave their position must complete the entire SC Reserve Officer Training Program and pass the examination in order to become a reserve officer.

Currently certified Class 3 officers cannot serve as reserve officers.

A reserve officer can only work for the agency to which he/she is assigned. Reserve officers can only work for one law enforcement agency at a time.

Individuals who work for a law enforcement agency in a **non-law enforcement capacity** may serve as reserve officers upon successful completion of the SC Reserve Officer Training Program and examination. They may **not** count regular work hours towards reserve logged service time of 20 hours each month or 60 hours each quarter.

Reserve status is not covered by military leave. The Department should separate the reserve officer from reserve status, unless he/she is able to continue doing in-service and logged service time each month. A separation of over one year is considered a break in service.

A PCS of Termination must be submitted when a reserve officer is no longer employed.

Any currently certified full-time class 1 law enforcement officer who leaves his/her position under honorable conditions (except for reasons of disability) may, within 12 months, at the request of the chief and with the concurrence of the SC Criminal Justice Academy, be issued a registration card identifying him/her as a member of the reserve. Any such officer shall not be required to undergo the preliminary training but shall be required to have a current physical exam. All certifications (except RADAR, LIDAR or SMD) obtained by a class 1 law enforcement officer will be withdrawn when the officer transfers to reserve officer status.

A Class 1 law enforcement officer who transfers to "reserve" status can remain in that status for a period of 3 years from the date of the separation from Class 1 law enforcement. During the 3 year period from the date of separation from Class 1 law enforcement, the officer could transfer back to Class 1 without additional training at the SC Criminal Justice Academy provided there is no break in service (one year or more) before or during this time. While in reserve status the officer must be in compliance at all times as a reserve officer (one inservice training per month and 20 road hours per month/60 road hours per quarter). Reserve officers can complete the same training as Class 1 law enforcement officers; however, this training would be maintained by the Agency, at the Agency and would not be reported to CJA on an MRN form during the time that the officer is in reserve status. This would, however, be helpful to the officer if he/she should decide to return to Class 1 Certification at some time during the three years. Should a reserve officer continue to train with the Class 1 law enforcement officers he/she MUST do some type of in-service training each month and his/her road hours. Questions regarding this type of transfer should be addressed to Theresa Clark at 803-896-7804 or thclark@sccja.sc.gov.

Reserve Officers with a Break In Service

Over one year but less than three years:

- 1. Candidate must complete lines 1-21 and lines 32-37 on page 2 of the Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation). The Department must contact the Standards Unit (803-896-7843) prior to training the candidate and submit an Application for South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Implementation, along with a Reserve Candidate Attestation and Authorization to Release Form for each candidate attending the training. Once approved the training can be provided.
- 2. Upon completion of training, a <u>Departmental Training Verification</u>, <u>Reserve Firearms</u>. <u>EVO and Local Ordinances/Policies Qualification and Training Verification Form and PPCT Proficiency Form</u> (DT Instructor must sign sheet in all 3 areas or form will not be accepted) must be completed for each candidate. The forms should be mailed to Kathy Danielsen, CJA Standards Unit, 5400 Broad River Road, Columbia, SC 29212.
- 3. Upon receipt of the forms, the Standards Unit will schedule a test date to administer a 50 item, multiple choice examination. All testing must be completed within 60 days of the completion date of the training.
- 4. A <u>Personnel Change in Status Hire Form</u> must be submitted within 60 days of the test date for candidates who successfully complete the test. Please allow 15 working days to process paperwork.
- 5. Complete any additional paperwork required by the Certification Unit.
- 6. Candidate must have a current physical.

Three year break in service:

Candidate must complete entire South Carolina Reserve Officer Training Program.

Transfer of Reserve Officer to Another Department

In order for a reserve officer to transfer to another department, the department the reserve officer is leaving must submit a <u>Personnel Change in Status Report of Separation/Termination Form</u> indicating the date of resignation and that the reserve officer is in good standing with work hours and training.

Note: If the reserve officer is not in good standing with work hours and/or training, the department must indicate how long the reserve officer has not been in compliance. If the reserve officer has a break in service because of the noncompliance, additional training may be required.

The receiving department must furnish the following documentation:

- 1. Personnel Change in Status Hire Form for the new department.
- 2. Reserve Firearms, EVO and Local Ordinances/Policies Qualification and Training Verification Form indicating that the reserve officer has:
 - a. Qualified with firearm at the new department.
 - b. Completed 2 hours on the new department's Emergency Response Driving policy.
 - c. Completed 10 hours on the new department's Local Ordinances and Policies.
- Complete any additional paperwork required by the Certification Unit.

Transfer of Basic or Advanced Constable to a Reserve Officer

1. Basic Constables

Effective immediately, in order for a basic constable to be a reserve officer, the basic constable must complete the <u>entire</u> SC Reserve Officer Training Program and pass the required examination.

In addition, the basic constable must:

- a. Surrender credentials to SLED in writing after passing the reserve examination. SLED must provide a letter to the Academy indicating that constable is in good standing.
- b. Complete any additional paperwork required by the Certification Unit.
- c. Have a current physical.
- d. Complete 240 hours of ride along with Department like a new reserve officer prior to riding alone.

2. Advanced Constables

a. Advanced Constables who were trained and tested as <u>Basic Constables prior</u> to July 1, 2005, must complete the <u>entire</u> SC Reserve Officer Training Program and pass the required examination.

In addition, the constable must surrender credentials to SLED in writing after passing the reserve examination. SLED must provide the Academy with a letter indicating that the constable is in good standing.

- b. For Advanced Constables who were trained and tested as <u>Basic Constables after June 30, 2005</u>, the following will be required:
 - (1) Constable must surrender credentials to SLED in writing.
 - (2) SLED must provide the Academy with a letter indicating that constable is in good standing.
 - (3) Department must complete a <u>Personnel Change in Status Hire Form</u>. Please allow 15 working days to process paperwork.
 - (4) Department must complete a Reserve Candidate Attestation and Authorization to Release Form.
 - (5) Department must complete a <u>Reserve Firearms</u>, <u>EVO</u> and <u>Local Ordinances/Policies</u>

 <u>Qualification and Training Verification Form indicating that the constable has:</u>
 - (a) Qualified with firearm at the department as a Reserve officer.
 - (b) Completed Emergency Vehicle Operations and Local Ordinances and Policies.
 - (6) Complete any additional paperwork required by the Certification Unit.
 - (7) Complete 240 hours of ride along with Department like a new reserve officer prior to riding alone.

When a Personnel Change in Status Report Form is Necessary

Personnel Change in Status Report of Separation/Termination is required:

- 1. When a reserve officer is no longer appointed by your department for the following reasons:
 - a. Reserve officer voluntarily resigns. Indicate whether or not reserve officer was in compliance with training and work hours.
 - b. Termination due to involuntary separation (specify reason).
 - c. Termination due to disqualification (specify nature of disqualification).
 - d. Misconduct resulting in termination (specify reason).
- 2. When a class 1 law enforcement officer transfers to reserve status within your agency.
- 3. When a class 1 law enforcement officer voluntarily resigns (in good standing, except for reasons of disability) and is appointed please indicate on the form the date of transfer from class 1 law enforcement to reserve status.

NOTE: A class 1 law enforcement officer can remain a reservist up to three years. If the officer goes over three years and desires class 1 law enforcement certification, he/she must complete the entire Basic Law Enforcement Training program.

Maintaining Reserve Officer's Training File

The following documentation MUST be kept in the reserve officer's training file at the employing department:

- 1. All documentation required by South Carolina law:
 - a. A photo copy of reserve officer's birth certificate.
 - b. High School diploma or GED certification.
 - c. Report of current medical exam, on CJA preplacement & medical history form, with physician attesting medically suitable for law enforcement employment.
 - d. Fingerprint card showing results of SLED and FBI identification fingerprint check. All charges must show a final disposition, plus whether it was a felony or misdemeanor.
 - e. Reserve officer must hold a valid/current SC Driver's License with no record for the past 5 years for suspension as a result of Driving Under the Influence of Alcoholic Beverages or Dangerous Drugs, Driving While Impaired, Reckless Homicide, Involuntary Manslaughter or Leaving the Scene of an Accident.
 - f. A background investigation, including a credit check, has been conducted, and the results are satisfactory.
 - g. A recent photograph.
 - h. A copy of Departmental Training Verification form and firearm qualification.
- 2. Copy of Personnel Change in Status Hire Form.
- 3. Time sheet: Hours Reserve Officer worked = 20 hours each month or 60 hours each quarter.
 - a. Duty time consists of:
 - (1) routine patrol and response activities,
 - (2) special events (non-paid), and
 - (3) administrative duties at law enforcement agencies.
 - b. Duty time does NOT consist of:
 - (1) training (monthly, annual, etc.),
 - (2) commuting to and from duty,
 - or working in a paid non-law enforcement position, special events when paid, or at reserve officer's regular employment.
- 4. Copies of all training attended.
 - a. Annual training for reserve officers must include Legal Update, DV Update, Firearms Qualification, and Agency Policy Updates.
 - b. In-service training must be held periodically but not less than once a month.

For more information, contact Theresa Clark, Certification Unit, at (803) 896-7804 or THClark@sccja.sc.gov.

Constables

The Group 3 Constable Training Programs, both Basic and Advanced, are regulated by SLED.

Direct all questions regarding constables and requests for constable training or testing to Diana White, SLED Regulatory, at (803) 896-8666 or dwhite@sled.sc.gov.



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

Certification & Compliance P.O.S.T. Letter



| Date: | | | | | | |
|--------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| P.O.S. Addres | T. Director Name: T. Agency Name: ss: tate/Zip: | | | | | |
| Re: | | SSN: | DOB: | | | |
| Dear | | | | | | |
| | oove referenced candidate has applied for ce (Police or Sheriff's Office) in South Carolina an our state. | rtification as a lav d presented docu | v enforcement officer with imentation of training and certification | | | |
| In support | port of the South Carolina Law Enforcemental requests the following information from yo | ent Training Act, ur state to proces | Section 23-23-60, the state of South is the candidate's application: | | | |
| > | > On what date was the above named individual certified as a law enforcement officer in your state? | | | | | |
| > | Is he/she still serving as a law enforcement officer in your state, if not, when did he/she separate or terminate employment? | | | | | |
| > | Is he/she currently eligible to serve as a law | v enforcement of | ficer in your state? | | | |
| > | Was he/she ever decertified as a law enfor | cement officer du | e to misconduct? | | | |
| I certify | that there is no reason to deny law enforce | ment certification | in South Carolina. | | | |
| Print N | Name:Si | gnature: | | | | |
| Title: _ | D | ate: | | | | |
| the abo | complete and return this form to the mailing ove candidate to begin his/her certification (803)896-7802 if you should have any questely. | process. Please | | | | |
| 71 | is J. Swentler J. | | | | | |
| Lewis . Directo | J. Swindler, Jr. | | | | | |

5400 Broad River Road, Columbia, South Carolina 29212-3540 Phone: (803) 896-7802 Fax: /803) 896-7803



South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy



REQUESTS FOR TRAINING REVIEWS INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION

Training Review requests will be conducted for previously certified SC law enforcement officers with no other coincidental and/or intermittent out of state law enforcement employment, military or federal training, service and/or employment. The hiring agency's authorized official must complete and submit the one-page TRAINING REVIEW REQUEST FORM and mail to Certification and Compliance or fax to 803-896-7803. The agency's request along with the officer's training file will be reviewed to determine training and certification, previous employment, breaks in law enforcement service, and in-service training requirements. Upon completion of the review, the agency will be notified of the candidate's eligibility and training requirement for certification.

Training Review requests will be conducted for out of state candidates, and military/federal candidates with prior law enforcement training, certification and employment. To make a request for out of state training review, an authorized official for the hiring agency must complete and submit the one-page TRAINING REVIEW REQUEST FORM along with the following required documentation prior to Registration:

- (1) Certificate of Completion (Basic Law Enforcement Training Course or Federal Training Course)
- (2) Curriculum/Syllabus showing hours and topics of training.
- (3) Indication that a POST letter has been requested from the out-of-state POST agency. In addition to the POST agency, if the candidate is still employed, also send a POST letter to the current employer.
- (4) Indication that a Letter of Good Standing has been requested for Federal/Military candidates.

Prior to a candidate's registration for training at the Academy, the Training Review Request Form along with the required documentation above should be mailed to: SCCJA, Certification and Compliance Unit, Attention: Kim Stevens, 5400 Broad River Road, Columbia, SC 29212 or fax to 803-896-7803, same attention.

Upon receipt of the complete Training Review package, an initial review will be conducted to determine eligibility and compliance in order for the training review to move forward for final recommendations by Certification & Compliance, Training Operations, and Standards, Special Operations, and authorized approval by the CJA Director. All out of state candidates with less than one (1) year of law enforcement employment/experience or candidates with no law enforcement employment/experience will have to attend 12 weeks of basic training.

NOTE: When requesting POST Letter information from other States you must include an "Authorization of Release" signed by the candidate authorizing release of personal information. Include a copy of the requested POST Letter in the package to CJA to show indication that information has been requested from the particular State POST Agency. If POST information is requested with no success of obtaining information from State POST agencies, you must submit a statement on agency letterhead, signed by the Chief, Sheriff or Director, stating multiple attempts to obtain credentials have been without success, along with confirmation that a thorough background investigation was conducted and no discrepancies were found to disqualify for South Carolina certification in accordance with the SC Law Enforcement Training Act.

Please allow up to 10 days for this review. Questions concerning Request for Training Reviews should be directed to Kim Stevens at 803-896-4399 or Jeffery R. Finch at 803-896-7805.